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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 1149 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: hmnamabedu’{i | ’ B5,B6

Subject: Sked B6

From: Merten, Kenneth H

To: Abedin, Huma; Lukens, Lewis A; Sullivan, Jacob )
Sent: Tue May 19 14:25:51 2009

Subject: Sked

Huma, Here’s what this could look like. Still need to fill Sunday morning.

'
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Kenneth Merten
Deputy Executive Secretary
Executive Secretariot
U.S. Department of State
* Tel: 1-202-647-8448
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From: Abedm, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> = = rer N DADT
Scnt: : Wednesday, May 20, 2009 7 22 AM SEL,EASE IN EART
To: hwnalmabedir’_L |

Subject: Marinaprint

Attach: 05202009StateClips.doc, 05202009StateBriefing doc

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Macmanus, Joseph E
Ce: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Wed May 20 06:47:23 2009 (
Subject: Press Briefing and Clips - May 20, 2009

Good morning Huma,
Attached are today’s press briefing and clips.

Best,
Courtney

Courtney Beale
Special Assistant to the Secretary
202-647-6822-

HA 09/01/2015
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- . RELEASE IN PART |
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> B6
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 8:15 AM

To: humamabedi
Subject: HumaFw:[__ |

----- Original Mcssagg -----
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To:; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Wed May 20 08:14:22 2009
Subject: Fw:|

4

Pls print.

----- Original Message =«---
From: Jan Piercy

To:H

Sent: Mon May 18 20:47:27 2009

Subjcct: FW

Hillary, (

The email below from Sally Osberg, President of the Skoll Foundation reminds me that right after the Skoll Forum in Oxford, I wrote
Chery! indicating your interest in meeting with Jeff Skoll. I sent another email on this and a couple of other meetings I think important
(Jacqueline Novogratz, Acumen) but have never heard anything from her. 1 really do think it would be valuable for you to meet Jeff
Skoll, and to talk with Jacqueline about Pakistan, in particular, but Acumen more generally, Perhaps I should go through the public-
private partnerships office?

R¢ il AID still 1sn’t done, if he’d come in, you might consider whether he should be asked Lo undertake AID - he'd need a very
good managerial #2 so he didn’t get bogged down, but he was your first archetype of the kind of “moral authority” and leadership you
wanted, and people would certainly percetve him to have been “worth the wait”. ;

Good luck with all you're juggling. This has to be a particularly demanding week, in a string of them.

Jan

From: Sally Osberg [mailto]
Sent: Monday. May 18, 2009 8:32 PM
To: Jan Piercy

Subject:| |

' HA 09/01/2015
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Hi Jan,

I also write to share that I spoke witH ~|ihis morning—he’d called early last week, but we finally connected today. A real
honor (o be one of the folks| s seeking out for counsel—and one I don't take lightly! As you undoubledly know, he's been
offered a new role in the Obama administration, reporting dircctly to Hillary, would oversed] | Of coursc,
I encouraged him to do it (as have most of his students| land others). In our conversation, he referenced your talking to one
another at the Skoll Forum, your descnibing the opportunity posed by Hillary s leadership—which would open space for an alliance of
visionary leaders to advance a new development paradigm for engaging with the world. .

As I thought about what I said td____}-drawing upon my admiration for what another great social entrepreneur, John Gardner,
contributed in his role as Lyndon Johnson’s Secretary of HEW, which gave hum a major hand in designing the Great Society and
ushering in that great wave of civil rights legislation—I also wondered about you: specifically, your World Bank leadership role, and
how you were able to leverage your entreprencurial instincts and clear commilment to secing investments translate into on-the-ground
change while navigating a very large bureaucracy.

[ lexpects to be in DC by Thursday, and my gut tells me he is on his way to accepting this extraordinary challenge, with the goal of
reshaping aid policy so that it serves those the U 8 most needs as allies—those billions of women, men and children the world over
whosc hearts and minds can be won if they can cat, care for and support their familics, find real reason to hope. My hope, to be
perfectly clear!, is that you will be a friend td__ s he navigates a system he has challenged and finds ways to drive meaningful,
sustainable change. 1 don't really know, but my sensc is that your hand is alrcady at work here, T also sharcd with him that you were
working on the possibility of Hillary's speaking at next year’s Skoll Forum: he immediately said that Hillary, he and you should go
together, How amazing would that be?7?!1!

Finally,l::lconnected with[__bver Elizabeth Bagley's upcoming visit to the Bay Area, [ |and T will meet
with her when she's out here—if you have any guidance, 1'd welcome it; 1'm sure you know her and have a sense of what some
possible connections might be,

Warmest,

Sally

' HA 09/01/20158
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Sally Osberg, President and CEO, Skoll Foundation
250 University Avenue - Suite 200, Palo Alto, CA 94301

B6

The Skoll Foundation (www.skolifoundation.org <blocked: http:/www.skollfoundation.org/> ) advances systemic change to benefit
communities around the world by investing i, connecting and celebrating social entreprencurs Please visit Social Edge, the Skoll
Foundation’s online community for social entrepreneuts, at www.socialedge.org <blocked::http://www.socialedge org/> .

, HA 09/01/2015 ‘
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From: Abcedin, Huma <AbedinH(@state. gov> RELEASE IN PART|
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 8:16 AM B6

To: humamabedin| ! . - —
Subject: marina print speech

Attach: 090520 SACFO Budget Testimony - FINAL.docx

From: Tillemann, Tomicah S

To: S_SpecialAssistants; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; SP_SpeechWriters; Verma, Richard R
Sent: Wed May.20 08:00:54 2009

Subject: FINAL SACFO TESTIMONY

Folks,

We resolved the question over the OMB numbers The final testimony — with the 7 percent figure —1s aftached Huma, please confirm
that you have a way to print this. Otherwise, | can mest you atthe hearnng with a hard copy.

Tomicah

From: Tomicah Tillemann <tomicahtd |
To: Tillemann, Tomicah S o
Sent: Wed May 20 07:57:21 2009

Subject: FINAL SACFO TESTIMONY

HA NQ/N1/201K
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> . -
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 8:33 AM “ RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin{ | B6 B6
Subject: PrntFw- Letter to Secretary Clinton I

----- Original Message -----

From H <HDR22@gclintonemail com>
To Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wed May 20 08:21:23 2009
Subjecl’ Fw: Letter to Scerctary Clinton

Pls print.

--e=- Original Message ----- = |
From: Jill Iscol | | : B6
To: H - |
Sent: Sat May 16 17:34.01 2009 )

Subject’ FW: Letter to Secretary Clinton |

Please advise to whom I should forward Jacqueline Novogratz's request . I know you know her. but honestly, she is so far ahead of the curve and brillant | believe she i
could be enormously helpful o your work.

Love you,
Jll

From. Jacqueline Novogratz [niailt

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 1:41 PM .
To' Margo Alcxander, Margo Alexander; Jill Iscol |
Subject: Letter o Secretary Clinton

Dear Margo and hl],

1'm writing to see if you might help me secure a meeting with Secretary Chinton to talk about my 1deas for a $500 million Global Innovation Fund 1hat invesis in “what
works” in intemational development and would comp) t the work President Obama is doing with his domestically-focused Social Innovation Fund.

The world needs a new vision for development. This is the moment for experimentation and a new commitment to innovation and change. The U.S. spent $23.5 billion
on foreign assistance in 2006, If we experimented with just $500 million 10 invert capital and fechnical assistance in sacial enterprises focired an resulis, aceonntability
and scale, we could build real blueprints for change. At Acumen Fund we see so many impaclful and promusing innovations: the Stale Department would be a powerful
partner in scaling those successes.

A global social innovation fund would be particularly impactful in Pakistan The U.S. may commit 811 5 billion over five years to Pnkistan, and it1s criical that we

look closely at how we might spend that money, In Acumen Fund’s seven years working in Pakistan we have found that models for change exist, and we have built a

powerful community of entrepreneurs and supporters within Pakistan. As you know we have invested in organizations like Saiban, which has provided low-cost

housing to more than 60,000 Therc is FMIA, a joint venture that has sold more than 30,000 health insurance policics And Kashf, a microfinance mstitution serving

more than 300,000 poor women by making small loans to help themselves change their own lives The challenge 1s to grow these solutions from reachmg hundreds of |
thousands to the millions most in need

1 belicve this kind of investment in Pakistan is the *smart power” that Scerctary Clinton referred to in her specch at the Global Philanthropy Forum. She has an
incredible vision and Acumen F_und'would love to find ways to support her. |

Anything you could do would be truly appreciated. And do let me know anything I can do on this end as [ feel a deep sense of urgency and want to do all ] can to
contributo.

HA NQIN1IIN1R
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Thanks so much,

Jacqueline

Jacqueline Novogratz | CEO | Acumen Fund . K
76 Ninth Avenue, Suite 315 (@15th St.); New York, NY 10011 : '
| ' 1 B6

jnovegratz@acumentund.org | www acumentund.org <htip://www acumenfund.orp/> | www.acumenfundblog.org

My new book: The Blue Sweater <hittp//www.fa i com/pages/The- weater/4 >

HA 09/01/2015
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attach:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH@statc.gov>

Wednesday, May 20, 2009 8:38 AM

hl.unamabedmd |

Huma print impFw: 05192009 SACFO Budget Testxmony -- FINAL.doc
05192009 SACFO Budget Testimony -- FINAL, doc’

RELEASE IN PART
B6

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: Abedin, Huma

Ce: S_SpecialAssistants
Sent: Wed May 20 08:15:57 2009
Subject: 05192009 SACFO Budget Testimony -- FINAL.doc

Reformatted version
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 005957524 Date: 07/28/2016

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. .

Tomicah Tillemann 8:00 a.m. EETEASE TN X
Phone: 7-9842 _ i BsAS IN PART
Word Count: 1,810 —

B6

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
TESTIMONY ON THE 2010 BUDGET REQUEST B
SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
SUBCOMITTEE ON STATE AND FOREIGN OPERATIONS
MAY 20,2009
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‘ HA NQIN1I9N15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016 .



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0\0

<

Q’”’c’g

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016

B5




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

o\@

&

<z""°’0

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Dat

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016

e: 07/28/2016

B5




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016 B5 |
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0\0

<

Q”’c’a




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016 BS |
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0\0

<

<z’°’°0

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016 B5
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0\0

<

<z"”°’0

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Q"o’a

i

0\0

B5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016 J



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departme_nt of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016 B5 |
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0\0

<

<z’°’°’°

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016 B5
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

o\Q

<

<z""°’0

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957540 Date: 07/28/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957541 Date: 07/28/2016

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Abedin, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART |
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 8:59 AM . ' B6
To: humamabedin ]
Subject: Fw: As prepared versions of SACFO and SFRC testimony B6
Attach: 05192009 SACFO Budget Testimony -- As Prepared.doc; 05192009 SFRC Budget Testimony - As
Prepared.doc

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Wed May 20 08:58:49 2009

Subject: FW: As prepared versions of SACFO and SFRC testimony

Hi Huma,
Here are both again.

Cou rt'ney

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 6:55 PM

To: Tillemann, Tomicah S; S_SpecialAssistants

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Verma, Richard R; Rademacher, Paul R; Coleman, Claire L; Adler, Caroline E (PACE)
Subject: RE: As prepared versions of SACFO and SFRC testimony .

Thanks Tomicah,

I've attached final formatted copies of the remarks in case there are any further edits. Huma has the printed copies of

these.

Regards,
Courtney

From° Tillemann, Tomlcah S

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 5:26 PM

To: S_SpecialAssistants

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Verma, Richard R; Rademacher, Paul R
Subject: RE: As prepared versions of SACFO and SFRC testimony

S Specials and Huma,

Paul had a useful edit on the SACFO testimony. Please use the attached version, which reflects the change.

Thanks,
Tomlcah

Tomicah Tillemann, Ph.D.
Speechwniter
Policy Planning Staff

HA nQ/IN4I9NAR
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Department of State

S/P Main: 202.647.2372 | Direct: 202.647.9842 | Blackbercy] (urgent calls only)
Fax: 202.647.0844 | Room 7311 | 2201 C Street NW | Washington, DC 20520

From: Tillemann, Tomicah S

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 4:18 PM

To: S_SpecialAssistants

Cc: SP_SpeechWriters; Abedin, Huma; Sulllvan Jacob J; Verma, Richard R; Mills, Cheryl D; Rademacher, Paul R; Turk,
David M; Stout, Jennifer P

Subject: As prepared versions of SACFO and SFRC testimony

Foltks,
I've attached “as prepared” versions of the Secretary’s testimony for tomorrow. These should be ready to go.

Thanks,
Tomicah

Tomicah Tillemann, Ph.D.
Speechwriter

Policy Planning Staff
Department of State

i) _— :
§/P Main: 202.647.2372 | Dircct:|_ | | Blackbcrry‘.[_ (ucgent calls only)
Fax: 202.647.0844 | Room 7311 | 2201 C Street NW | Washington, DC 20520
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SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
TESTIMONY ON THE 2010 BUDGET REQUEST
SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
SUBCOMITTEE ON STATE AND FOREIGN OPERATIONS

MAY 20, 2009 |
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SPEECH COVER PAGE ‘E‘ELEASE IN PART

MAY 20, 2009 BUDGET TESTIMONY BEFORE SENATE FOREIGN RELATIONS
COMMITTEE . (
-Lead Writer' Tomicah Tillemann

Lead Writer Phone: 7-9842/BB:[ |-

VETTERS: PLEASE INITIAL HERE:
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SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
TESTIMONY ON THE 2010 BUDGET REQUEST |
SENATE FOREIGN RELATIONS COMMITTEE

MAY 20, 2009
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 5:02 PM
To: humamabedin{____ |
Subject: Fw: tomorrow — attached

Attach: May 21,09.draft doc

RELEASE IN PART [
Bé
B6

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wed May 20 16:58:58 2009
Subject: tomorrow -- attached

Lona Vaimoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)

HA 09/01/2015
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY. HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON RELEASE IN PART
THURSDAY, MAY 21,2009 =~ ‘35 l
DRAFT 5pm -

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Eleni Tsakopoulos-Kounalakis[

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 10:04:22 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin B6

Subject: Re: {

Thanks Huma! 1 will let you know as things progress. E

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Eleni Tsakopoulos-Kounalakis

Sent: Wed May 20 12:09:26 2009

Subject: Re:

I checked in. '
You are on track, these clearances typically take a long time. You are in the process, nothing to worry about.

----- Original Message -----
From: Eleni Tsakopoulos- Kounalak|s| J
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun May 17 18:22:13 2009
Subject: Re:

Thank you Huma!

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Eleni Tsakopoulos-Kounalakis

Sent: Sun May 17 15:18:59 2009

Subject: Re:

Great to see you 1oo!
Congratulations again
| don't have an update yet but will get back to u asap

----- Original Message------
From: Eleni Tsakopoulos-Kounalakis| |
To: HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com <HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com>
Sent: Sun May 17 18:15:08 2009

Subject;

Huma -
Great to see you on Thursday. Your new role clearly suits you!

Markos and | are worklng hard to prepare for our post. | wanted to check in to see if you had a moment to check in with
Legal about our review Anything you could. tell me about the status woutd be much appreciated

Again, really great to see you last week! Eleni

HA NA/N1/2n15
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From; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2000 7:06 AM B6
To: humamabedii |

Subject: Manna print '

Attach: 052109 Press Briefing doc; 052109 Press Clips.doc

RELEASE IN PART

From: Bishop, Christopher W

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpeclalAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E; Sulllvan, Jacob J
Sent: Thu May 21 07:02:49 2009

Subject: Morning Press

Good Morning Huma—let us know if you need anything else. C

Christopher W. Bishop
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9573

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957553 D
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From: Gokhan Ozkok | ] .

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 9:19:12 AM BEI EASE IN .
To: huma abedin gikiABssE IN
Subject: RE: Congrads! Turkish Americans for Hillary AL S

Dear Huma,

Please allow me to convey the appreciation and support of the Turkish American Community to our
Secretary of State for her successful efforts in her endeavor to promote peace and prosperity in the
world. We would like to also thank her and her friends again for being our friend and educator in our
efforts to be involved in the democartic process.

We would like to meet with her in her earliest convinience to update her about our community.
Thank you in advance for all your help. Thanks you for being a friend.

Best Regards,

Gokhan Ozkgkl

President

Turkish American Business Development Council

Subject: Re: Congrads! Turkish Americans for Hillary
Date: Tue, 25 Nov 2008 01:21:48 -0500

From: HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com

To: gozkok| | =

Thanks Gohkan - things are still not 100 percent confirmed so we aren't exactly sure what's happening yet. But we will
stay in touch and hopefully there will be news soon. :

—---Original Message—-

From: Gokhan Ozkok {__ - ]

To: Huma Abedin;:Huma Abedin <huma_abedin@clinton.senate.gov>; Dennis Cheng
CC: kemal abi { B i

Sent: Mon Nov 24 23:53:58 2008

Subject: Congrads! Turkish Americans for Hillary

Dear Madam Secretéry and dear great friends,

On behalf of the Turkish American Community and my friends, | would like to congatulate you and | would like to repeat
that we are ready to play the role of cultural and business bridge for peace and prosperity in the USA and in the world. We
are ready to help and we are ready.to serve 24/7!

Please accept my request to visit with just a few prominent members of the TA community for presenting our
congratulations and thanks for your dedication and sacrifice for our great country. ,

Best Regards,
Gokhan Ozkok

President

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH(@state.gov> 'RELEASE IN P ART|
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 7-31 AM - B6

To: ' humamabcdjr{

Subject: Marina print

Attach: StateClips090522.doc; StateBriefing090522 doc

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Maamanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J; S_SpecialAssistants
Sent: Fri May 22 07:22:26 2009

Subject: Press Clips and Briefing - May 22, 2009

Hi Huma,
Press clips and briefing gttached.

Courtney

HA nain1/2n18
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From: GokhanOzkok [ _ ]
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 10:45:11 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: huma abedin B6
Subject: Friendship —
B6
Dear Huma,

The Turkish American community has been believing in the friendship of Secretary Clinton since the
day we met her first. Secretary Clinton is also the eginning of and the reason for our success In
"converting" the Turkish American community and its leaders to the Democratic Party and its values
and leadership. We are proud of her and we would'be very happy if we can reestablish the contact
with her after a long time.

Best Regardé
Gokhan Qzkok

MARIRA AR >

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957560 Date 07/28/2016
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From: [ _ B e
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 2:04:03 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin; abedinh@state.gov B6

Subject: Confirming receipt, please

Hey Huma. Just want to make sure you received the materials | sent re ECA. | am thrilled with the reorganization of and
senior leadership for ECA. You know that | would work myself ragged for HRC and the goals she set for State.

Could you please advise what steps | should take next?

My cell, should you needit,is T |

Thanks so much[ |
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

- : HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 10:58:52 AM
To: Justin Cooper; 'MillsCO@state.gov'
Subject: Re:; Fwd: Dean Kamen

She doesnt

—-- Original Message —---
From: Justin Cooper

To:

Cheryl D Mills <MillsCD@state.gov>; Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue May 26 07:53:58 2009
Subject: Fwd: Dean Kamen

See below — not sure if HRC has any relationship with him.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kerri Maxwell < |
Date: May 21, 2009 4:15:02 PM EDT

To: Justin Cooper |
Subject: RE: Dean Kamen

They are indeed.

Dean gave me a bit more info. He gave a talk in DC last week, which
resulted in a subsequent invitation to give a talk at the State Dept. on
June 5 re: his water purification machine. Knowing that the President
has expressed Interest in the device in the past, Dean was hoping to
also use the opportunity as a chance to bring Secretary Clinton up to

Doc No. C05957572 Date: 07/28/2016

, Inc.

RELEASE IN PART |
B6

speed. Dean was hoping you/the President might have some advice/thoughts

on how to navigate through the bureaucracy of securing such a meeting...

—---Original Message——-
From: Justin Cooper [mailto:l
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 3:06 PM
To: Kerri Maxwell

Subject: Re: Dean Kamen

Kerri -

I'm in the middle of a two and a half week trip overseas with the
President.
) will return the call once | return to the states next week.

If there is an urgent matter please email me with more.information.
With thanks

Justin

——- Original Message —---

From: Kerri Maxwell {
To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Thu May 21 15:07:26 2009
Subject: Dean Kamen

Justin,

I

HA 09/01/2015
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I just left you a message, but | thought it would perhaps be easier for
you, if | emaited you, as well. Dean is hoping to speak to you for a few
minutes when you have time. You can reach us at the number below, or
just let me know of a convenient time to call you.

| hope you are well.
Thanks!

Best,

~Kerri

Ketri Maxwell

Chief of Staff

DEKA Research and Dévelopment
340 Commercial Street
Manchester, NH 03101

Phone: (603) 669-5139

This e-mail and the information, including any attachments, it contains (
are intended to be a confidential communication only to the person or

entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is

privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying

of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy

the original message.

Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Benjamin Ringel | | -

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 11:09:12 AM RELEASE IN PARU
To: Huma Abedin B6 _
Subject: Re: Fwd: June 1-INVITATION FOR SEC. CLINTON == REGRET

| know .

But | thought system is run it by u always B6

Ben Ringel

Armstrong Capital LLC

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Benjamin.Ringel

Sent: Tue May 26 11:07:56 2009

Subject: Re: Fwd: June 1-INVITATION FOR SEC. CLINTON == REGRET

No but I'm not surprised
The rules are so strict here, she can't contribute a letter to anything pretty much.

----- Original Message -----

From: Benjamin Ringel |

To: HAbedin[_ _[<HAbedin| |
Sent: Mon May 25 21:57:12 2009 -
Subject: Fw: Fwd: June 1-INVITATION FOR SEC. CLINTON == REGRET

Did someone show u this?

Ben Ringel
Armstrong Capital LLCI

----- Original Message =---

From: rabbiay; e_l <rabbfaz]

To: Benjamin Ringel

Sent: Mon May 25 19:43-56 2009

Subject: Fwd: June 1-INVITATION FOR SEC. CLINTON == REGRET

Need your bio and ads

----- Original Message-----

From: Dewan, Linda L <DewanLL@state.gov>

To: rabbiaz

Cc: Dewan, Linda L <DewanLL@state.gov>

Sent: Thu, 21 May 2009 12:46 pm

Subject: RE: June 1-INVITATION FOR SEC. CLINTON == REGRET

Checked/Secretary cannot send greetings

From: rabbiaz| [mailto:rabbiaz kmailto:rabbiaz bl
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 12:28 PM

To: Dewan, Linda L

Subject: Re: June 1- |NV|TAT|ON FOR SEC. CLINTON == REGRET

Linda,

Thank you for the response, but would it be possible for Madame Secretary to send her greetings/best wishes 1o the
organization/the honorees being honored at this event, that we can include in our dinner journal? Just a few lines? It
would be greatly appreciated.

All pertinent Information can be found at our website www. ohryisroel.org <http://www.ohryisroel.org/> and click on the
June 1 dinner link.

NOINA IANA L

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957576 Date 07/28/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957576 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Thanking you in advance,
Rabbi Zucker
Yeshiva Ohr Yisrael of Marine Park

----- Original Message-----

From: Dewan, Linda L'<DewanLL@state.gov>

To: ads@ohryisroe!.org )

.Cc: Dewan, Linda L <DewanlLL@state.gov>

Sent: Wed, 13 May 2009 9:28 am .
Subject: June 1-INVITATION FOR SEC, CLINTON == REGRET
Hillary Rodham Clinton, Secretary of State regrets your
Invitation to Tenth Annual Dinner, June 1 -

Linda Dewan

Office of the Secretary
202-647-5733

5/13/09

Huge savings on HDTVs from Dell.com! <http://pr.atwola.com/promocik/1 00126575x1221836042x1201399880/a0l?
redir=http:%2F%2Fad.doubteciick.net%ZFclk%38215073686%383?034322%38b>

A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours in just 2 easy steps!
<http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x1221823249x1201 398664/a0l?
redit=http://www.freecreditreport.com/pm/defaun.apr?sc=668072%26hmpgID=62%26bcd=MaystepsfooterN062>

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> [RELmPAﬁ
- Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 6:58 AM : [B6
To: humamabedin -
Subject: Marina print. I'm not coming today to house.
Attach: 05272009StateBriefing.doc; 05272009StateClips.doc B6

e [ [ ————— e PUA USSP

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To:; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Macmanus, Joseph E
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Wed May 27 06:38:33 2009

Subject: Press Clips - May 27, 2009

Good morning Huma,
Attached are today’s press clips and briefing.

Best,
Courtney

HA 09/01/2015
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Sont: erinoscay. May 37. 2008 71332 AM . ]ggmmmﬂ
gz'bject: B X Hh |
Hi| | tetme look into it and get back to u. 86

—-.- Original Message —--—

From:|

To: Huma Abedin] jh bedi |<h bedin” |
o: Huma Abedin umamabedin | <humamabedin|
Sent: Wed May 27 05:58:12 2009 B

Subject; Hey . J
Hey Huma - .

Hope this short note finds you well.

Just been emailing with Heather Samuelson regarding possibilities at State so | thought I'd touch base with you. Once
again | am told no information after being told a few weeks ago that things were beginning to move there. | know you are
incredibly busy, but is there anything that you may know regarding the processes, timetables, likelihood of this
happening?

Thought I'd send you a quick email and check-in; hope all is well with you and the Secretary.

[ ]

. HA 09/01/2015
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From: Doug Band | _ ] ’ ) o B6
%e,?t: mﬁlgisggg{nhﬂay 27,2009 9:32:41 PM SGELEASE IN PART

Subject: Re: -

Yep

I'm home

----- Original Message ----- G -

From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band

Sent: Wed May 27 21:31:50 2009
Subject: Re:

The singer dude?

----- Original Message -----

From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wed May 27 15:49:03 2009
Subject:

John fogerty looking to speak to someone w hrc
You want me to tell him fo call you?

c HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@climoneméﬂ.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 9:34:41 PM : RELEASE IN PART
To: Doug Band; ‘bschwerir| ] B6 .
Subject: Re: Bono/NASA T ) .

No clue

----- Original Message -----

From: Doug Band _ ' -

To: 'bschwerin| | <bschwerir| | Huma Abedin
Sent: Wed May 27 15:11:11 2009 o

Subject: Re: Bono/NASA

No clue

----- Original Message -—--

From: Ben Schwerin | - ]

To: Huma Abedin 4 | Doug Band
Sent: Wed May 27 15:08:46 2009

Subject: Bono/NASA

Bono wants to do linkup with the intemational space station on every show during the tour this year. I'm trying to figure out
who the best contact is to talk to at NASA or the congressional committee on science and technology. Any ideas? Thks

' HA 09/01/2015
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From: . Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009.7.07 AM ' RELEASE IN PART|
To: hwnunmhadinﬁ. B6

Subject: Marina print

Attach: 052809 Press Briefing.doc, 052809 Press Clips.doc

From: Bishop, Christopher W

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpeclalAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E; Sulhvan, Jacob J
Sent: Thu May 28 07:02:05 2009

Subject: Morning Press

Good Mqrning Huma,

Let us know if you need anything else.
Christopher

Christopher W Bishop

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9573

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ELEASE IN |

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 7:34 AM PART B5,B6 | -
To: humamabedin( ] _ B6
Subject: PrFw: PA/PLO Memo :

-—- Original Message -----

From. H <HDR22@clmtonemail . con>

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent. Thu May 28 07:21°59 2009 '
Subject: F'w: PA/PLO Memo

Pls print

—- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MIIIsCD@.qule gov>
To.H

Sent: Thu May 28 07'17.58 2009

Subject. FW: PA/PLO Memo

See,

From: Steinberg, James B |
Sent' Thursday, May 28, 2009 5 22 AM

To. Mills, Cheryl D

Subject. RE' PA/PLO Memo

agrec . ' \

From. Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 10:54 PM

To* Thessin, James H; Sulhvan, Jacob J; Stemnberg, James B; Jacobson, Linda, Spector, Phillip M
Subject: FW: PA/PLO Memo

Okay:

Please advise: BS5

B5

' HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957589 Date: 07/28/2016
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" B5
From: Bues, John [mailto] H B6
Scnt: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:54 PM
To Delery, Stvart F (ODAG); Mills, Cheryl D |
Subject RE PA/PLQO Memo
| B5

[Please Tetus Know where things stand on your end, and el us know if you have any questions.

- WA NQINAIONA 5
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO5957589 Date: 07/28/2016
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Best,
John .
<<AG SecState letter to Pres 315pm (2).doc>>

John L. Bies
Counselor to the Attorney General

(U_S\. Department of JusliT:

From: Delery, Stuart F. (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 1.31 PM
To 'MillsCD@state gov'

Cc:  Bics, John

Subject: PA/PLO Memo

Cheryl’

T'am writing to follow up on your discussion earlier today with David Ogden, 1am attaching the current version of the drall memo, which reflects
sonie edits from the version circulated last night. B [11e 15
currcntly on his way to Europe and we arc tyring to reach him cn route| L we

will let you know when we have connected with him - In the meantime, we wanted you to know the status
Pleuse lel me know 1f you have any questions
Best,

Stuart

Stuart F. Delery ;
Chief of Staland Counselor to the
Deputy Attomey General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennisylvania Ave. NW
_ Washinaton, DC |20530

<< File. AG SecState letler to Pres 1215um doc >>

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> : RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 8:27 AM : B6 T
To: humamubedin{. | :

Subject: PrintFw: HRC 5/28/09

Attach: HRC090528.doc B6

From: Reines, Philippe I

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Bishop, Chnstopher W

Sent: Thu May 28 07:44:14 2009
Subject; Fw: HRC 5/28/09

Human the attached clips are the only thing HRC should have. Sorry for the confusion.

From: Mark Gabor <_ ]

To: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Relnes, Philippe 1
Sent; Thu May 28 07:27:05 2009

Subject: HRC 5/28/09

‘ HA 09/01/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957590 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedimH@state.gov> : RELEASE IN PART
Scnt: Friday, May 29,2009 7-38 AM ) ) B6

To: humamabedir

Subject: Marina print

Attach: HRC090529.doc; StateBrefing090529b.doc : B6

From: Bulletin News <HRC-Editors@BulletinNews.com>
To: Abedin, Huma; Macmanus, Joseph E; Reines, Philippe 1; Sullivan, Jacab J; S_SpecialAssistants
Sent: Fri May 29 07:25:32 2009

Subject; HRC News Clips for Friday, May 29, 2009

Friday's HRC News Clips and State Department News Bricfing is attached
Full-text Links: Clicking the hypertext links m our wnle-ups will luke you to the newspapers' ongmal [ull-text arlicles
Interactive Table of Contents: Clicking a page number on the table of contents page will take you directly to that story

Contractual Obligations and Copyright: Ths copyrighted material is for the internal use of Department of State employees only and, by contract,
may not be redistributed without BulletnNews' express written consent. i

Contact Information: Please contacl us any tme at 703-483-6100 or HRC-Editors@BulletinNews com - Use of s emal address will aulomaucally -
result in your message being delivered to everyone mvolvéd with your service, mcluding senior management. Thank you.

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957591 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH@statc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 8:27 AM . \SELBEGASE L il i
To: lu.mmmuhu]m[_ J —

Subject: Fw: FW Frame B6

----- Original Message -----

From' H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To- Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri May 29 07-30.20 2009
Subject: Fw, FW. Frame

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From. Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H

Sont: Fri May 29 05:43'14 2009

Subject. Fw* FW: Frame

Fyi

Jinv's thoughls on doc|

Cdm

From' Jim Kennedy { |
To Mills, Chervl D
Ce. my.spcnceL

Sent: Fri May 29 02:35 47 2009
Subject: Re: FW: Frame

Ithink this is very good. 1 really like the emphasis on security, which is part of her brand, and very relevant (I always have in the hack of my mind the possitulity that
great tragedy will strike again, so we need to prepared to deal with that reality, should it come about some day)

I like gombining that with the notion of prosperity and humanity, which together covers so much ground - from cconomie development to human nghts

A couple nuscl thoughts --

- in tems of promoting prosperity/econonuc development, might thera be & reason to technologrcal advancement {giving people access to education and technologieal
100ls that can help them in terms of both education und acoess to social networks and other aventies for advancement). You do reference education in the deyelopment
arcna, and in prospenty, so that's good). ,

- there isn't much here mentioning democratization, freedom, ¢te. 1 know that is probably dicey given the multitude of governments we want 1o partner with that aren't
ready to talk that tatk, hut still think it needs to be incorporated in some aspect of a mission statement

- veslly Iike strong reference Lo women as a key (0 economic and-sovial stubilization  Thut ties into her "brund” und into a reality, 1hnow when the First Ladies of
Afrca came out here to LA, one of the desires was 1o iry to draw them nto an alliance that might transcend their own notiangl differences and crente cross-horder force
for positive change. A friend of mine is one of the executives with the ITunger Project, whose CEO 15 a woman who focuses, too, on the way targeting women can help
ulleviute hunger in ways that just desling with men or generally cannot,

- really like thal ‘vanable geomelry' reference. “Ihis is kind of like 3 dimensional chess - strange and complicated alliances necd to be mads to grapple with a multitude
of cross-cutling challenges. This is caleulus, not arithmatic.

. would like to be sure religions are involved here, vis a vis the various partnerships 1t can be either a powerful force of positive change, or it can get in the way of
progress. depending on how il's used or ubused, but 10 the eatent nllowed Consttutionally, the power of rehygion should be encouraged in (he direction of allunces and
partnerships of progress

- | think ubout Kennan's "containment” doctrine a litle lunther - i some ways it cin be reupplied to extremsm, meuning that our goul ghould be (v contain not
Communism this time, but extremist ideology whereever it exists, and just os Kennon aupported, development is anc of the ways o huild those walls of containment
around a dangerous 1deology. We want to contain extremisl, nihulistic, violent ideologies and movementy whereever they might take root, and a good way to do that 1s
1o Toeus on development, on women, on technology. on education.

The power of diplomacy rests on lwo foundations. On the one hand, there is the reality and potentiality of military force. Without having the capacity to defend, and to

. HA 09/n1/72n1K
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project force, diplomacy 1s inherently weak and ineffectual.

On the other hand, development is the other foundation upon which successful diplomacy can be bwilt  It's the carrot to the military's stick  And the State Department
has an integral role to play in both the diplomatic and developmental parts of that tripad (while also being understanding of. and when necessury supportive of.
implementing the military part). ' '

The connective lissue of secunity, prosperity and humanuty is, as you suggest. "purpose," or more prosaically - "moralty " Morals. It is immoral (or people to live in
fear, to be unprotected, to be subject to hanm and death It is immoral for people’s human rights to be violated, to not have access 1o education and heallh  And it is
immoral to be denied the opportunity to grow, to create a better future for children, ete. To let. as Roy has said. every child to live up to s or her God-given potential
one last point - on shared humanity, perhaps protecting the natural resources of the Earth - environmentalism - should be referenced along with health and human
rights. It's part of the underpinning of our intermational morality and the kind of partnership we need to solve global warming. elc.

On ‘Thu, May 21, 2009 at 11:33 AM, Mills, Chery} D <MillsCD@state.gov> wrote: 5

Can you both take a look at this — if this implementing agenda works, we will use language of purpose to survound it.

cdm

-LIA NOINnAINNA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957592 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: Abedin, Humna <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 5:41 PM

To: huummaht;din{

Subject: PrintFw Aid dir

[RELEASE IN PART
B6

B6

----- Original Message -----

From® Mikulski, BAM (Mikulski) <BAM@Mikulski sennte gov>
T'o: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri May 29 17 34:07 2009

Subject: Fw- Aud dir

Could you see lhdl lhe Boss gets this email, Thanks

Sent from my BIackBeny Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message »-«-

From* Mikulski, BAM (Mikulski)

To 'hdr22@clintonemail.com’ <hdr22@clntonemail.com>
Sent: Fri May 29 17:31:03 2009

Subject; Aid dir ,

| Should |

hn\*c poundcd on 1ables and people.

Senl from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957593 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2009 803 AM B6

To: humamabedin J

Subject: Marina print

Attach: HRC090530.doc; StateBrieting090530b.doc B6

From: Bulletin News <HRC-Editors@BulletinNews.com>

To: Abedin, Huma; HumaMAbedm{_ HumaMADedln }:v Macmanus, Joseph E; Oscarl
[ |; PRelne ]<_PRelnes| ]Remes, PhIIIppeI Sullivan, Jacob J; S SpecnalAsslstants,

travelingline I<travelingline]

. Sent: Sat May 30 06:59:50 2009
Subject: HRC News Clips for Saturday, May 30, 2009

Saturday's HRC News Clips and State Department News Briefing is attached.
Full-text Links: Clicking the hypertext links m our write-ups will take you to the newspapers' original full-text articles.
Interactive Table of Contents: Clicking a page number on the table of contents page will take you directly t6 that story

Contractual Obligations and Copyright: ITus copyrighted material is for the intemal use of Deparinent of State employees only and; by contract,
may 1ol be redistributed withoul BulletnNews' express wntlen consent

Contact Information: Please contact us any time at 703-483-6100 or HRC-Editors@BulletinNews‘com. Use of this email address will automutwallv
result in your message being delivered to everyonce involved with your scrvice, including senior management. Thank you.

: HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, Mayﬂ 2009 l.l_6 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: humamébedin ] B1,1.4(B),1.4(D) BG}
Subject: PrintFw S/E Mitchell-Blair MemCon B6 — = -

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 10/30/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
"""  Qriginal Message -~ ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 05/22/2024

From Beale, Couriney A Kramer

To: Ahedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob )

Cc S_SpecialAssistants

Senl: Sat May 30 09.01:49 2009

Subjcct. FW. S/T. Mitchcell-Blair McmCon

Hi Huma,
Regarding the call request from Blair, here is o read-out of Mitchell's call with Blair this moming

Courtney

----- Oniginal Message----- 5
From' Knopf. Payton L

Sent” Sawrday, May 30, 2009 8:58 AM

To. Mutmanus, Joseph E. §_SpecinlAssistants, Feliman, Jellrey D. Hale, David M Hol Frederic C. Rudman. Mura; dshupnrui |'FKumur‘ I
Cunnmgham, Jumes B; Walles, Jocoh; Prince, Tonathan M (PACE), Goldherger, Thomas H

Cc Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA)

Subject S/E Mitchell-Blair MemCon

NODIS/GAZELLE . ' 1.4(B) -
S/F. Mitchell spoke 1o Quartet Representative Blair on May 30.
--S/E Mitchell and Blair agreed to meet on the margins of the upcoming AHLC

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin. Huma <AbedinH@state. gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2009 4:04 PM ‘o [RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedit ] ' 85,66 —
Subject: Marina print speech

Attach: 090530_Pathways_to’ Prosperity_Intervention_-_V3.docx . B6

From: Tillemann, Tomicah S

To: SP_SpeechWriters; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Tolv, Nora F
Sent: Sat May 30 15:51:15 2009

Subject: Fw: Revised Pathways draft for S

Jake,

Good edits —| ' J Assuming there aren't other changes, this should be ready to go to the
Secretary. "

Tomicah.

From: Tomicah Tillemann|

To: Tillemann, Tomicah S

Sent: Sat May 30 15:45:48 2009
Subject: Revised Pathways draft for S

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957596 Date: 07/28/2016
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RELEASE IN PART
Bé

SPEECH COVER PAGE

Intervention at Pathways to Prosperity Ministerial
Lead Writer: Tomicah Tillemann o
Lead Writer Phone: 7-9842 / BB:| \

VETTERS: PLEASE INITIAL HERE

. H* NQ/n1/7201K
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957597 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: /\bedin, Huma <Abedin.l-l@state.gov> R_ELEASE IN PART |
Sent: Sunday, May 31,2009 7 28 AM B6 ¢
To: - hu.mamabedin[ B B6
Subject: Marina print
Attach: HRC090531.dog; StateBrieting090531b.doc

1 1
From: Bulletin News <HRC- Edltom@BulLeunNst .com>
To: Abedin, Huma; HumaMAbedin{__ &Hu maMAbequ } Macmanus, Joseph E; Oscar

<Oscar| ; PReine ] <PReinesq I
travelinglmd <travelingline x

Sent: Sun May 31 07:00:59 2009

Subject: HRC News Chps for Sunday, May 31, 2009

|
i Reines, Philippe I; Sulllvan, Jacob J; § SpecualAssnstants,

Sunday's HRC News Clips and State Department News Briefing is attached.
Full-text Links: Clicking the hypertext links in our write-ups will take you to the newspapers' ong:nal full-text articles. i
Interactive Table of Contents: Clicking a page number on the table of contents page will take you directly to that story

\
Contractual Obligations and Copyright: 'T'his copynghted material 1s for the internal use of Department of State employees only and, by contract,
may not be redistnbuted without BullelinNews' express walten consent

Contact Information: Please contact us any time at 703-483-6100 or IRC-Lditors@DulletinNews com, Use of this email address will automatically
result in your message being dehivered to evervone involved wath your scrvice, including senior management. Thank you.

NaINA INNAE

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05957599 Date 07/28/2016
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> eyt

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2009 8:47 AM ‘RE LEASE IN PART
To: humamubedir B6 .,

Subject: Fw: White House Dress Release - El Salvador

Attach: Press Release - WH.doc

From: Price, Penny L ) - :
To: ‘david_jacobson| |<david _iacobsun{ }Abedln, Huma
Sent: Sun May 31 08;37:31 2009

Subject: White House Press Release - El Salvador

<<Press Release - WH doc>>

Penny

' : HA 09/01/2015
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [VaImoroLJ@state.gov] Y

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2009 10:30:48 AM . I;?'EASE INIEART
To: H ' —————=

CcC: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: message back from our friend

Will do.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sun May 31 10:09:49 2009

Subject: Fw: message back from our friend

Lona--pls tell Jeff Feltman, that Sheika Mouza could not come to DC in June or July but can come as stated below in
Sept. Ask if he thinks we should try to meet her in Europe earlier or wait until then. Thx.

—--- Original Message ----- )
From: Cherie Blair { |

Sent: Wed May 27 16:39:14 2009
Subject: message back from our friend

“Thank you for your immediate follow up. Her Highness informs me she is unable to meet during the suggested dates in
June 2009 due to prior commitments. However; Her Highness is available to meet immediately afier Ramadan/Eid week
of September 27, 2009. | hope these dates are suitable for Mrs, Clinton. *

Cherie Booth QC

The information contained in this email and all attachments are private and confidential and may be privileged. The
information s Intended for the exclusive use of the recipient individual(s) or organisation(s). If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that the content or attachments to this communication may not be disclosed, copied,
‘used or distributed without our express permission and we would be grateful if you would then advise the sender

. immediately of the error in delivery by responding to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

Virus Warning: Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free from software viruses which could
damage your computer, it may contain such viruses. While the sender has taken every precaution to minimise this risk,
the Blair Partnership cannot and will not accept liability for any loss or damage as a result of software viruses which you
sustain in any way from their receipt or opening. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the
attachment. ' :

This message has been scanned by MailController <hitp://www.mailcontroller.altohiway.com/> .

= HA na/n1/2n18
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2009 9:38 PM - : B6

To: humamabedin| —‘

Subject: PrintFw: Letter from Danny Abraham

Attach: _ Secretary Hillary Clinton.pdf

From: Yoni Komorov 1'— o
To: Abedin, Huma -
Sent: Sun May 17 12:53:20 2009

Subject: Letter from Danny Abraham

HiHuma,

Please find attached a letter from Danny to the Secretary

Thanks,
Yoni

Yoni Komorov

Office of S. Daniel Abraham

777 South Flagler Drive

East Tower, Suite 1000 ‘ '
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Tel: (561) 514.3916

Fax: (561) 820.9096

: HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov> RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Sunday, May 31,2009 11:42PM B6

To: humamabedin( B6
Subject: PrintFw: Nice seeing you and Rwanda follow-up

Attach: Rwanda_Book_Drive_17_May_2009.pdf, Rwanda's_Beauty_Documemaxy_Pr’oposal.pdf

From: delilahrothenberg <delilahrothenberg |
To: Abedin, Huma :
Sent: Tue May 19 17:20:27 2009

Subject: Nice seeing you and Rwanda follow-up

Hi Huma,
Great seeing you yesterday. Both you and Secretary Clinton looked great!

I'm attaching the materials in which Secretary Clinton expressed interest. Claire Umubyeyi, [rom southern Rwanda, was thrilled to
meet her. Claire and I are working on educational programs for underserved populations in her home region. As per the attached. one
project is a vocational school on which T am producing a feature film, and the other is a massive book drive

Claire and I were encouraged by Secretary Clinton's comments yesterday, as our partnership is the true manifestation of an American
and Rwandan working together to empower America's allies. We are glad (o incorporate your efforts in Rwanda (o send a unified and
stronger message with an even more significant impact. Is there a specific staff person who handles Rwanda with whom we could
follow-up? o

Thank you again.

Kind regards,
Delilah

On Mon, May 18, 2009 at 10:21 AM, Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> wrote:
Test .

Dclilah R. Rothcnberg

Founder & CEO

Development Capital Strategies, LLC
M: (917) 991.9982

F' (212) 214.0673

delilah@devcapstrategies.com

Please note www.deveapstrategies com is currentiy under construction.

' HA 09/01/201%
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From: Abedin, Huna <AbedinH@state gov> |RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Sunday, May 31,2009 11-:54 PM B6

To: humamabedin | - B6
Subject: PrintFw. Tribute of Appreciation

......................................................

From: Smith, Daniel B

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F

Sent: Fn May 29 15:07:14 2009
Subject: FW: Tribute of Appreclaton

Huma,

Per your question to me and Pat today, there is an existing vehicle for recognizing contributions of private
citizens. The Tribute of Appreciation described below is administered by the Office of Protocol. We have also on
occasion, however, created our own awards/certificates. As long as no money attaches to it, and what we are talking
about is basically a certificate, there is a great deal of flexibility as | understand. Dan

: 2 FAM 350
TRIBUTE OF APPRECIATION

(TL:GEN-322; 11-29-2005)
(Office of Origin: L)

2 FAM 351 BACKGROUND
(TL:GEN-322; 11-29-2005)

a. The Department frequently has occasion to express its thanks for services performed
by external persons and groups on behalf of its foreign affairs program. A tribute of
appreciation Is established for this purpose. The Office of the Chief of Protocol
(S/CPR) administers this award.

b. The act or acts deserving of recognition may be made within the United States or
abroad, direct or indirect in nature, and of short or long duration. Asa general guide,
the services performed should be of a nature that warrants an expression of thanks,
but not recognition of the kind ascribed to formal honorary awards.

2 FAM 352 ELIGIBILITY

(TL:GEN-322; 11-29-2005)

a. Individuals and groups eligible to receive this award include:
(1) Citizens, military personnel, and public officials of foreign countries;
(2) Members of international organizations;

(3) Private U.S. citizens, including spouses and dependents of emplgyees of the
U.S. Government; and '

HA 09/01/2015
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(4) Personnel of other agencies of the executive branch of the U.S. Government.

b. The award shall not be made to personnel (or their dependents) of another U.S.
Government agency without first obtaining the consent of that agency.

2 FAM 353 EXAMPLES OF AWARD

(TL:GEN-298; 11-22-1999)

Examples of the award include, but are not limited to a:
(1) Military hospital serving Foreign Service personnel;
(2) Performing artist or groupé of artists working under adverse conditions; or
(3) Military unit assisting victims of natural or other disasters.

2 FAM 354 RESPONSIBILITIES
(TL:GEN-322; 11-29-2005)

a. Chiefs of diplomatic missions make the final determination in granting this award
within their country of assignment. In cases where recipients are outside their
assigned countries, chiefs of mission send their proposals to the regional bureau
having jurisdiction.

b. Assistant Secretaries or, as appropriate, higher officials of the Department, make
awards to recipients in the United States.

c. Requests for blank tribute certificates are addressed to the Office of the Chief of
Protocol (S/CPR), Department of State. Requests should include names of the
proposed recipients; a brief justification for granting the award; the proposed text to
be inscribed on the award; and certification that the chief of mission or respective
Assistant Secretary has approved the request. -

d. Upon receipt of the blank tribute certificate from S/CPR, the nominating mission or
bureau makes arrangements for the inscription and signing of the certificate. In
special cases involving presentations within the United States requests for the
Secretary's signature may be entertained.

2 FAM 355 PRESENTATION OF AWARD '
(TL:GEN-322; 11-29-2005)

The chief of mission or Assistant Secretary concerned presents the award or has it
presented in a suitable ceremony.

2 FAM 356 THROUGH 359 UNASSIGNED

4
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From: . jpittster] ‘ ' ' , ‘ : B6
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2009 10:26:51 AM PEI EASE IN P
To: valmorolj@state.gov; habedin@hillaryclinton.com; habedln@state gov EELEASE URATE

Subject: Director General Visit to U.S.

Director General Matsuura of UNESCO is coming to Washington June 24- 26 and would like to meet
with Secretary Clinton. Please let me know if the Secretary will be in town and available to meet with:
him. . —

Thank you so much for your help.
Janet Pitt
Office of Esther Coopersmith

301-340-3033 Phone
301-340-3044 Fax

Wanna slim down for summer? Go to America Takes it Off to learn how.

HA 09/01/2015
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From: mkak(_ | : RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 10:42:04 AM IBG

To: Huma Abedin : BS _—
Subject: Re: El salvador ’

All my emails are bouncing back. Try and find my last emails with all the explanations_ill try again | bring a. Baby from el
salvador every year for burn surgery at shriners in boston she was badly burned when she was very small mrs saca
helped us a lot and her staff evelyn helped too problem is new govi things are slow we have an appt at embassy friday but
it will be too late to get the visas in time to get them here by the 9th we need to expediate the visa process your there we
need help

—---=-0riginal Message------

From: Huma Abedin

To: mka

Sent: Jun 1, 2009 9:35 AM

Subject; RE:. El salvador

just seeing this
not sure what you are referrnig to?

From: mkak| |
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2009 12:59 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: El salvador

Is hre able to help with this or not | need to know by monday
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

' ' ' HA 09/01/2015
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From: Doug Hattaway| B | | B B6!
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 11:38:25 PM [RELEASE IN PART

To: Huma Abedin iBG

Subject: Personnel

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Huma. I'm assuming vou're still involved in personnel? | wanted to put in a word for

_ _ ‘ | believe he is under consideration
for appointment as Deputy Assistant Secretary for International Organization Affairs or for
Democracy, Human Rights & Labor.

l_ J in the negotiations to create the UN Human Rights Council and
in successful campaigns in the General Assembly against the election of violator states to human
rights commissions.

He has broad knowledge of the UN and interational law issues, including nuclear arms limitation,
counterterrorism, trade, development, US-UN relations, as well as human rights.

He would bring an understanding of UN politics, but also domestic and Washington politics. |
understand he is supported by Kerry, Schumer, Gillibrand, Engel, Ackerman, Delahunt, Crowley,
Lowey, Nadler and Maloney.

Cheryl has probably gotten some of this already from Harold Ickes and Fred Hochberg, but | thought
it would be useful to touch base with you. is hoping to meet with Esther Brimmer (A/S for
10) to discuss that position.

| know you probably gef a lot of these, but any thoughts or advice | could pass on to him would be
appreciated! If HRC's team isn't going to weigh in on appointments at this level, that would be helpful
to pass on as well.

Hope all is well with you and Anthony. Doug

New Image

\
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) : -
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 1:36:07 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: White, Maureen B6

Subject: RE: would you have a minute ... =

hi maureen - this berry is not working in honduras, just checked my email remotely and saw this and its well after
midnight '

ill call you in the am

you can email me at abedinh@state.gov too cause that email works in honduras

From: White, Maureen | ] B6
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 11:01 AM )
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: would you have a minute ...

to call me?

{_ - _"(oﬁ‘lce)

[ |(cell)

Thanks so much

Maureen

~

Maureen White

998 Fifth Avenue, 9th floor
New York NY 10028
Telephone 212 288 3335
Facsimile 212 772 6193

HA NQIN1I2N15
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From: Abedin, Huna <AbedinH@state.gov> :

Scnt: Tuesday, June 2,2000 11:34 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: hu.mamabedlr* i _ \ B6

Subject: Pnnt Block schedules

Attach: 2009 TRAVEL Calendar docx

----- Onginal Message -----
From: Valmoro, LonaJ

To. Abedin, Huma

Sent Tue Jun 02 11'11:23 2009
Subject: RE. Block schedules

Herc you go -- should I send through Paul and Eugono so they can print in color for you?
----- Original Messagge-+--

From' Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 11:01 AM

To* Valmoro, Lona J

Subyeot' Block schedules

Do u want to Just send me blank block schedules with the currently schedule trips and take everything else off 11} fill it in and call u? Maybe that makes most sense.

o

HA NQ/N1/27N1R
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\RELEASE IN

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> PART B5,B6
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2009 2:34 PM -
To: humamabeding |

Subject: PrintFw: Quartet timing '

Attach: DRAFT june 2009 EUR-5.docx

----- Original Message -----
From* Zeya, Uzra 8

‘Te Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Jun 02 14:08-52 2009

Subjeot: FW: Quartet timing B

Here's the Intest sched -- same as the one [ gave you at last week's meeting. Pls let me know if you'd like to go ahead and ‘
. Res,uZ

----- Original Message--«-

From. Abedin, Huma

Sent’ {'uesday, June 02,2009 1.14 PM
To: Zeya, Uzra §

Suhject: Re: Quartet tinhing

Yes agree on proceeding with quartet. | Send me latest schedule as u have .

----- Orniginal Message -----
From Zeya, Uzra 8

To: Abcedin, Huma

Sent. Mon Jun 01 17.31:48 2009
Subject: Quartet timing

_Huma. based on § calls, | take it we wanl on a quartel in trieste. [

. HA 09/01/2015
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vy, : R

RELEASE IN PART
BS

_ Notional Schedule for Visit to Trieste and Corfu

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
{ DATE\@ "HH:mm" } { DATE \@ "d MMMM yyyy" }

' . HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 10:49:47 PM .
To: H, = = 1]
Subject: Re: Climate bill . - RELEASE IN FULL]
Yesl 219-212

Your 6 calls made the difference!

—--- Original Message —-— :

From: H ’ .
To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Fri Jun 26 20:46:47 2009

Subject: Climate bill

Did it pass? "~

| : | HA 09/01/2015
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From: : Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] . .
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2009 10:03:34 AM ? IﬁELEASEWLL]
To: H :

Subject:

Laura will be at the house in an hour, Nz embassy is on there way as well

' HA NQ/IN1/2015
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L

ONE YOUNG WORLD  [ReLeasenFuLL

Over the last few decades the new world order has shifted dramatically and we have seen the soclal, political aqd
economic context change at an unprecedented pace, We are global, we are connected and we are increasingly
interdependent.

What does this mean for our shared future? What does the young generation of the future think? The world is facing
some serious problems which our current generation certainly cannot fix. The legacy for the coming generation is
something we need to act on now - hence One Young World.

The very first global study into the attitudes of today’s 25 year olds undertaken by One Young World confirms that
this generation does care about the future - and they want to talk about these areas of concern:

The environment and its protection

Development of political leadership for a positive future

Global business and its role in shaping society through the economy
The media: its changing power and identity

Interfaith dialogue: world religion and spirituality

The global health agenda

One Young World will bring together 1,500 young leaders, aged 23-27, from every country for an inaugural
conference in London from 810" February 2010 where they will debate and discuss the issues they have identified
by prior global consultation. These issues will form the agenda for the Plenary Sessions at the Summits. One Young
World will serve as a platform for the emerging generation of young leaders - to ensure recognition and
understanding of their mutual concerns and to give them a coherent global voice with which to address current
world leaders. The Plenary Sessions will be chaired by leading public figures who have agreed to be One Young
World Counsellors. To date the Counsellors for the Inaugural Summit include:

Kofl Annan
- Bart Becht (Global CEO of Reckitt Benckiser)
Hicham E! Gharrouj {International Olympic Committee member for Morocco)
Bob Geldof
Nick Haysom (Director of Politics at the UN)
Elio Leoni-Sceti (Global CEO of EMI)
Carole Stone (Managing Director, YouGovStone)
Archbishop Desmond Tutu

R S TR SER RS
e & o © ¢ @ o o

With the support of these Counsellors, the objective is to provide a voice and platform for these young leaders on
the most important issues of the day. >

One Young World will play a role in contributing to the future of our world — ensuring a generation of potential
young leaders who, by being part of One Young World, will have the opportunity, and more importantly the passion
for a better and more united and positive future. They will be required to uphold their resolutions; taking them back

to their countries and establishing programmes that make a tangible differerice to thelr communities and therefore
thelr world.

For more information go to www,aneyoungwarld.com or contact June Sebley: June. Sebley@yougovstone.com

HA NA/N1/2n1K
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s ¢i¢1 Is a global initiative to bring together the brightest and
hest of t e next generation ~ in the virtual and in the real world - to
discuss, dellberate and undertake the most critical and competting
issues of our times

i aims to engage thousands of young people aged
between 23 and 27 - representing every single country in the world - to
equip therm to make the werld a better place within their lifetime.
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The role of One Young World, its founders and
Counsellors, is to generate an annual global summit that
helps this generation shape a positive future. At these
summits One Young World will discuss major areas of
concern, identified by a prior Global Consultation
Process.

. These issues will be publicly debated by leading,25
year olds from every country in the world and from all
walks of life. These debates will be led and facilitated by
a specially selected panel of Counsellors who together
with the young delegates will shape the future.
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“These young ones must raise their |
voices to demand Climate Justice -
because they will inherit our

. Tailures”

Kofi Annan
Geneva January 19t 2009
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“if it's the last thing | do | want to
be the Father of ”m y Yonmg World,
It may be my best thing”

Archbishop Desmond Tutu
Cape Town October 182008

5
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“Maybe . Lz
the world order and breaks

] ¥

Bob Geldof
London July 7th 2008

ol

i disrupts

humanity through to a better way”
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Koft aﬂnnn, l’midunt Praf, Nick Haysom, Direstor  Bart Bacht, Global CEQ,
of the Glabal for Political Affairs, United Rachkitt Benckiser
Humanftarian Forum: Nations

Bob Galdof Ello Laonl-Sceti, Archbishop Desmond Tutu
Global CED, EMI

""" o Y Hicham El Gerrouj, Carale Stona, MD
e ‘g; Qlympic Gald Medalllat . YouGovStone
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connectlng youhg Ieadérs to make positlve change for our future will
be achieved through four elements:

8
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The &2 vt i ¢ delegates will address six key issue.s at the Summit in 2010

. Developing Political Leadership for a positive future
.« Global Business and its role in shaping society through
the economy
Inter-faith dialogue
Y, TheEnvironmentandits protection i
-+ The Media, its changing identity and its power
Global Health, its polarities and impact

The Inaugural Summit will be held from 8-10 February 2010in London —the
Opening Ceremony will be held at Old Bilingsgate and the Plenary Sessions will be
held at the Excel Centre, which recently hosted the G20 Summit .

+ The Openin%Ceremon will be hosted by Mayor Boris Johnson with an address by

Archbishop Desmond Tutu, ’
L "!»:.J ul -..‘
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Dala?ates will represent every country in the world and every sector - public,
Enua e and voluntary There wil be major dele?ahons from india, China, Europe,
atin America, Russia, the Middle and Far Eas

Delegates will be young people of demonstrable leadership ability who have been
selected by current leaders of governments, businesses and NGOs or who have
put themsélves forward with references from the latter, who will have been
contacted by the ¥« Yeuing etk Advisory Board to venfy applications,

~ Delegates who are unable to fund their own attendance or obtain sponsorship \MII
enter a nomination and voling process to obtain delegate funding.

« The entire Summit will be live-streamed to the internet, and various segm'ents will
be carried on the websites of BBC Worldwide and CNN

. EMI Music is providing talent and a specially created track for the Opening
Ceremony

AN,
L ren aay, O "

,.-"'<'\ L P
* : - Lo

10

; _ HA NA/N1/9N18
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963973 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963973 Date: 07/28/2016

Obtained via FOIA by JUdICIa| Watch, Inc.

R il

T

{ne Young, Ww*zﬁ Demographlcs At ‘!‘!‘te.
Inaugural Summlt D e

The Inaugural Summit will be attended by:

1,500 Delegates, 25-years of age, male/female balance

+ Representing every country in the world
Diverse backgrounds - business, government and charity

Self-nominated as well as sponsored nominees from companies,
charities, universities and community-based organizations

Counsellors - current world and thought leaders
+ VAP dignitaries, including heads of government
corporate CEOs, renowned entrepreneurs

and humanitarians
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Respandent from China, ape 23, QYW Global Consuitation
Process - Phase 1

Carole Stone, Menaging Director, YouGovStone
Counzellor, Qne Young World -

B gt
Respondent from USA_ age 23, QYW Ginbal Consuittation
Process - Phase 1
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com) _

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 7:23:29 AM . —

To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov ’RELEASE IN ‘
' Subject: Schedule FULL

I'm seeing Santa at 8:30 so won't take off until closer to 9:30. Is that ok?"
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IRELEASE IN FULL]|

CONFIDENTIAL
July 9, 2009

For: Hillary
From- Sid
Re: Your CFR speech

1. 'This draft, sent by separate email, is intended to give you options and ideas. Use as you
wish. Several ideas are at the core of this version: in particular, the concept of the US as a
modern global nation and how that serves our capacity for leadership.

2. For most policy speeches a generic tone and workmanlike prose are acceptable. But for
this one, it is not. This speech can’t afford to be lackluster. It will then be held up in
invidious comparison to Obama’s glittering best efforts Your speech must have, amid the
policies, a distinctive and authoritative voice. -

3. Your early draft makes no distinctions between allies or partners; indeed, it barely
mentions allies. The early draft also features a strong malaise theme. Even if rebutted
after being raised, the focus is on obstacles and hindrances, not on achievements.
opportunities and what can be achieved. There’s no accounting of progress so far The
effect is downbeat in tone. At the same time, the drafi contains passages of vague and
gauzy liberal universalism, while in one line assailing it, an unconvincing juggling act.

" The notion that all nations and peoples want the same things as Americans will not fly
and is open to derision. It reflects blithe liberal cultural imperialism, among other things.
(See Graham Greene. And, on the contrary, some nations—and peoples—seek nuclear
weapons, like Iran; some don’t want to curb global warming, like China; some don’t care
about human rights, like most Arab nations; some have contempt for democracy,
including de facto allies like Egypt, not to mention Myanmar, and some are indifferent to
poverty, any number of African kleptocracies ) Also there is some confusion of
definitions, for example, asserting dialogue with adversaries is “strategic engagement,”
when that is a concept usually applied to allies and partners. .

4. The speech must be crafted with a sense of real time:dnd cannot be delivered out of sync.
with it. Slogans can become shopworn, especially those that lack analytical, historical
and descriptive power. What served you once, at your confirmation, may not serve again
in the same way. The most cogent foreign policy columnists from Clive Crook-of the
Financial Times to David Rothkopf of Foreign Policy have already written columns in
the last week on the limits of “soft power” (i.e , “smart power”) and others ] understand
are preparing to make similar criticisms. I would use sparingly or not at all. You do not
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need to have a complex foreign policy agenda reduced to two words that the
administration’s adversaries will undoubtedly use against you

A
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From: H <HDR22@clintoncmail.com> [RELEASE IN FULL|
Sent: - Friday, June 12, 2009 7:26 PM

To: 'abedinh@state.gov', Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>

Subject: Anything to report? ' . '

I'm on the way home.

. . N il ok Niela L R
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[RELEASE IN FULL]

S. DANIEL ABRAHAM

June 12, 2009
To the President and Prime Minister of the State of Israel,

Dear Shimon and Bibi,

In this moment of historic decision and great opportunity, I am taking the liberty of
our long friendship to write to you. I have spent more than 20 years traveling the
Middle East, attending thousands of meetings with Israelis, Americans,
Palestinians, Egyptians, Syrians, Saudis and Moroccans, in a never ending quest to
help bring about peace between lsrael and the Arab world.

Today we have the Arab-Muslim Peace Initiative, a new administration in
Washington, and a new, strong Tsraeli leadership. We are closer than ever before to
the reality of peace with security.

Israel is a strong, powerful nation. Its people are brave, educated, and industrious.
Israel’s military is the most powerful in the region and one of the most powerful in
the world.

Despite the negatives of politicians, despite all the naysayers, the nation will
coalesce around your bravery in peace as it coalesces around the nation’s brave
army in moments of war.

You are strong, you are popular, the people of Israel are with you, the people of
America are with you. Now is the time for peace and reconciliation. The price is
high but the prize is an srael living in real peace and security.

In Deuteronomy, the Lord said, “I call on heaven and earth as witnesses today that
T have offered you life or death, the blessing and the curse. CHOOSE LIFE SO
THAT YOU AND YOUR DESCENDANTS WILL LIVE [IN PEACE].”

May God bless you and keep you strong.

Your friend always,

" .
e, o
\.!.f' - {. ‘v*/'%w/

Danny Abraham
777 SOUTH FLAGLER DRIVE *EAST TOWER, SUITE 1000

WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33401 ,
TeL: 5615143900 Fax: 5618323006

LA NAINAINAALR
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From: Lukens, Lewis A [LukensLA@state.gov]

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2009 12:23:12 PM — —
To: Huma Abedin ' S IRELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re:

Perfect. Many thanks.

—--- Original Message —---

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Lukens, Lewis A

Sent: Sun Jun 14 10:47:37 2009

Subject:

Nissaki Beach Hotel is the hotel next to the house that our travel person is recommendting to secret service.
Contact Details /

Address: P.O. Box 69 - 491 00 Corfu - Greece

Tel; (0030) 26630 - 91232

Fax: (0030) 26630 22079

Email: Info@nlssaklbeach gr nissaki@otenet.gr

She said it is a 3 star hotel , if you want better rooms it is 40-60 minute drive.

HA NA/IN1/9N1&
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJJ@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June_ 16, 2009 8:20:04 AM x
To: H; Huma Abedin [RELEASE IN FULL|
ce: H2 stk Al B
Subject: RE: Followup

Roger on all counts.

----- Original Message-----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2008 7:41 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin

Cc: H2

Subject: Followup -

Here are some odds and ends--

I'd like you to meet w me in person or over the phone before the Monday and Thurs mtgs w Asst Secs to set an agenda of
what | want raised

1 just heard of someth'ing called the “Hillary Center" in Morocco. Can you run that to ground?

) talked w Walter Isaacson about his Palestinian project. Toni Verstandig runs it; pfs call her to ask for the materials which
she told me she had prepared during the transition.

) ’ H 00/N1/70n18
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 6:06:28 AM _

To: Huma Abedin [RELEASE IN FULL]
Subject: Re: Hassan confirmed ———————

On the list to ask her today unless you already mentioned to her?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Tue Jun 16 23:45:10 2009

Subject: Re: Hassan confirmed

R u giving me arthur schecter time too?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: 'VaimoroLJ@state.gov <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent: Tue Jun 16 23:44:53 2009

Subject: Hassan confirmed
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] [RELEASE IN FULL)
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 8:05:46 AM N

To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

Yes -- Sarah' email from Monday: General Jones will host a Small Group Meeting in the Situation Room, Wednesday
(6/17); from 10:15-11:15am. Please confirm participation as shown below. If you have any questions, please contact the
Suite at (202) 456-9491. Thank you, Adam )

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>
Sent: Wed Jun 17 07:59:16 2009

Subject: Schedule

Are you sure we're having the small group mtg today?

HA 09/01/?01 5
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Washington, DC
June 2009

[RELEASE IN FULL|

FACTSHEET:
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE PARTNERS WITH THE NATIONAL ITALUAN AMERICAN FOUNDATION
To AssisT L’AQuita UNIVERSITY FOLLOWING DEVASTATING EARTHQUAKE

The U.S. Department of State has joined forces with the National Italian American Foundation
(NIAF) in a public-private partnership to bring a generous American response to the people of
Abruzzo, Italy, after the devastation caused by the April 6, 2009 earthquake. The focus of this
partnership is to direct aid to L’Aquila University to restore its role as an important academic,
social, and economic engine for the Abruzzo region. Initial projects include:

Adopt-a-Scholar: NIAF is working with several U.S. universities to provide scholarships for up to
200 students from the University of L’Aquila who were displaced by the earthquake to enable
them to continue their academic studies in the United States starting fall semester 2009 for up
to a year. The scholarships will cover tuition, international travel, room and board, as well.as
textbooks and supplies.

Building Earthquake-Resistant Modular Multipurpose Centers: The destruction of nearly all
the buildings of the University of L'Aquila has created an immediate need for dormitories and
other buildings. Supported by NIAF, U.S. technology will be used to build in summer 2009
inherently-flexible, modular multipurpose centers.

Exchanges to the United States: Four local government and University of L'Aquila leaders will
travel to the United States under a State Department exchange program to visit academic
institutions experienced in crisis response. Another State Department-sponsored exchange will
bring L’Aquila University department heads and officials to New Orleans and other U.S. cities to
examine how American universities have coped with rebuilding after a natural disaster. Both
sets of visitors should travel in September 2009.

Exchange to Italy: The U.S.-Italy Fulbright Program will support a Senior Fulbright Specialist in a
field identified by the University of L’Aquila to work there with University faculty ona -
collaborative project, as well as to develop ties with U.S. institutions. This specialist will be
placed in L'Aquila for six weeks during the 2009-10 academic year.

Preserving Archives: The State Department will bring an expert archivist from the United
States in the fall of 2009 or the winter of 2010 to perform an in-depth assessment of
information resources in L’Aquila and to evaluate the needs of various libraries in L'Aquila,
including digitalization of records.

Donation of Information Resources: The State Department will donate in the fall of 2009 and
the winter of 2010 information and reference materials to assist L’Aquila’s libraries. Donations
will include general U.S. reference collections, DVDs, and audio-visual equipment.

LA ANINAIAARAE
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Washington, DC
* June 2009

- Summer Activities for Youth: The State Department will support projects this summer by civil
saciety groups in Abruzzo to engage youngsters in the 160 tent camps with recreational
activities such as film nights, sports, games, and music.

LA NGINAITNAR
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" From: H (HDR22@clintonemail.com] . 5
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 9:20:53 PM [RELEASE IN FULL]
To: Huma Abedin :
Subject: Ann Patterson

Wasn't | supposed to try her again?
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 12:53:35 PM - _

To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: Schedule . RELEASE IN FULL'|
Great, will do.

—--Original Message——-

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent; Tuesday, June 23, 2009 12:50 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule

Be sure | do a video confw Chris hill in next few weeks.

' ~ HA 09/01/12015
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[RELEASE IN FULL]
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ALLIANCE OF CEVILIZATIONS

Board of Trustees

Suhail Rizvi {Chairman) has been an entrepreneur since the age of 15 when he started his first business
in the corn fields of lowa where he employed the majority of his high school class in an outsourcing
business. Since then he has led the acquisition of over 40 companies in a diverse range of industries
including media & entertainment, private aviation, outsource manufacturing, telecom, internet services,
distribution and financial services. His investment firm, Rizvi Traverse Management, maintains offices
in New York, Los Angeles and Detroit and currently has controlling investments in a number of media
companies including International Creative Management, Newbridge Film Capital and Summit
Entertainment. Suhail is a graduate of the Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania and also
serves an the School's Executive Board of Directors. He resides in Greenwich, CT with his wife PJ and
their three daughters and one son. :

Michael Abbott assumed the role of Chief Executive Officer of Robeco Sage on January 1, 2007. Prior to '
joining the firm, he was with Elysium Capital Group, a Macro Discretionary Hedge Fund specializing in
foreign exchange, which he helped found in 2002. Michael was the firm’s Chief Operating Officer and a
member of the Investment Committee. He began his investment career in 1990 with Swiss Bank
Corporation in the firm’s Equity and Equity-Linked Capital Markets Group and moved to O’Connor |
Partners in 1994 where he was Co-Head of Equity-Linked Capital Markets Group, Syndicated and

Corporate Derivatives. Michael joined Goldman Sachs in 1996 as Head of Marketing for Global

Convertibles and in 2001 became Head of Structured Products. Michael holds a Bachelor of Laws from

Kings College London University. Michael was born in Birmingham, England and came to the US in 1994,

He and his wife Jana (an Emmy Award winning producer), sons Joshua, Malachai and daughter 1sabella

reside in New York Clty.

Jim Berk joined Participant Media in August, 2006 as CEQ, Jim oversees day to day operational and
financial management, the executive team, overall strategy, extending the company’s reach beyond the
core theatrical business into other forms of media, and extending the organization’s vision and brand
identity into the marketplace. He also serves on the Board of Directors of Summit Entertainment in
which Participant has a strategic investment. Prior to Participant, Jim was the President & CEO at
Gryphon Colleges, Fairfield Communities and Hard Rock Cafe International, he founded the National
Academy of Recording Arts & Sciences Foundation and as Principal of Alexander Hamilton High School,
he was the youngest principal in the history of the Los Angeles Unified School District. Prior to Hamilton,
he founded the Academy of Music and Performing Arts public school magnet in Los Angeles. Jim began !
his career as a music teacher at Carson High in South Los Angeles. Jim serves on the Boards of Summit

Entertainment, Gryphon Investors, and Community in Schools — Los Angeles.

Farhad Mohit, early in his entrepreneurial career, envisioned a system that would facilitate e-commerce
by collecting customer feedback and ratings directly at the point-of-sale of online stores. This idea
became his graduate thesis and turned into BizRate.com, which he founded in 1996. Today, BizRate is

ANRINAIANA l!'
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the world’s largest and best-known consumer feedback platform, surveying tens of millions of buyers
each year and providing store ratings and customer feedback to help hundreds of millions of online
shoppers buy more confidently. In 1999, Farhad turned his attention to online comparison shopping
and created a service that is now known as Shopzilla, a shopping search engine listing over 100,000
stores and 40 Million product prices. Today, Shopzilla is one of the largest shopping sites in the world,
facilitating over $3 billion in gross merchandise sales and consistently ranked in the top 40 overall sites
worldwide. In June 2005, Shopzilla was acquired by Scripps for $569 million dollars and operates as a
wholly owned, independent subsidiary. Farhad remained with the company, as Chairman and Chief
Product Officer, through February 2007. After a short sabbatical, Farhad is back in start-up mode again,
founding DotSpots, an open and social annotation system for the web, enabling anyone to add notes,
links and comments to any piece of information on the web. With DotSpots, Farhad hopes to bring the
power of Wikipedia - the wisdom of crowds -- to every document on the web. A 12-year veteran of the
Internet, Farhad has been acknowledged as an e-commerce visionary with numerous awards including
Silicon Iran’s Young Entrepreneur of the Year Award in 2002 and Computer World Honors Award for
contributions in technology in 2004. A dynamic speaker on the topics of entrepreneurship and the
Internet, Farhad has been an invited speaker at MIT, Cal-Tech, Wharton, Harvard, UCLA, USC as well as
many other universities and at industry events and tradeshows.

Kalell D. Isaza Tuzman was appointed Chairman & CEO of KIT digital on January 9th, 2008. Kaleil has
been an entrepreneur and venture capitalist in digital media since the late 90s, as managing partner of a
New York-based merchant bank, KIT Capital (formerly Recognition Group). Kaleil most recently served
as President & COO of JumpTV Inc. (AIM, TSX: JTV), and President & CEO of JumpTV International FZ-LLC,
where he was responsible for managing the company’s day-to-day operations, including business
development, content acquisition, product development, network operations, marketing and financial
planning. Kaleil previously served as Chairman & CEO of KPE, Inc., a leading NY-based digital media
services company with clients such as Sony Entertainment, Viacom and Carnival Cruises, which was sold
to a predecessor of Agency.com. Prior to KPE, he was Chairman & CEO of govWorks, Inc., a KKR-and
Mayfield Fund-backed government technology services firm. Kaleil previously worked at Goldman Sachs
for five years, on emerging markets investment banking and risk arbitrage teams. He has been a term
member of the Council of Foreign Relations, a U.S. trade representative, and was recently named one of
the 100 Most Influential Hispanics by Hispanic Magazine. Kaleil is a magna cum laude graduate of

_ Harvard University.

Advisory Board

N

Sir Richard Branson was born in 1950 and began his entrepreneurial career at 16 when he published a
student magazine. In 1970 he founded Virgin as a mail-order record retailer, and soon thereafter
opened a retail store on Oxford Street, London. He launched the recording label, Virgin Records, in
1972; his first major success was in 1973 when Mike Oldfield's Tubular Bells stayed in the UK music
charts for 247 weeks. The record label went on to sign top music artists like "Genesis", "The Sex Pistols",
"The Rolling Stones" and "Simple Minds". The Virgin Records Group was sold in 1992 to THORN EMI.

The Virgin Group has now expanded into international music Megastores, air travel, mobile, retail,
music, internet, drink, rail, hotel and leisure, with around 200 companies in over 30 countries. Virgin
Atlantic Airways, formed in 1984, is now the second largest British long-haul international airline and has
won many major awards, including Airline of the Year Award several times.
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In addition to his business activities, Sir Richard is a trustee of several charities including the Virgin
Healthcare Foundation, a leading healthcare charity which was responsible for the launch of a health
education campaign relating to AIDS in 1987 and is involved in a lobbying campaign aiming to restrict
tobacco advertising and sponsorship in sport. He was awarded a Knighthood in 1999 for his contribution
to entrepreneurship. Branson is married with two children and currently lives in London.

Her Majesty Queen Noor of Jordan is an international humanitarian activist and an outspoken voice on
issues of world peace and justice. She has played a major role in promoting international exchange and
‘'understanding of Arab and Muslim culture and politics, Arab-Western relations, conflict prevention and
recovery issues such as refugees, missing persons, poverty and disarmament. Queen Noor's
international conflict recovery and peacebuilding work over the past decade has focused on the Middle
East, the Balkans, Central and Southeast Asia, Latin America and Africa.

Queen Noor chairs the King Hussein Foundation (KHF) and the King Hussein Foundation International
(KHF1) founded in 1999 to prombote and build on King Hussein’s humanitarian vision and legacy in Jordan
and abroad. KHF programs advance national and regional standards for public and private schools in
Jordan and the region, provide planning research to policy makers in Jordan and the larger region, and
annually organize international meetings to foster cross cultural understanding and promote peace.

KHFI, headquartered in the United States, sponsors the King Hussein Leadership Prize which recognizes
individuals, groups or institutions that demonstrate inspiring and courageous leadership in their efforts
to promote sustainable development, human rights, tolerance, equity and peace. In April 2007, the
Foundation launched its Media and Humanity Program during the Tribeca Film Festival in New York City
to support and expand access to film and media projects that highlight shared values, rights and
aspirations across social, economic, political and cultural divides with special emphasis on the Middle
East and Muslim world. During the 2007 Cannes Film Festival, Her Majesty also launched Cinema Verite,
a new international initiative to promote socially-conscious cinema. In recognition of her efforts to
advance development, democracy, and peace, Queen Noor has been awarded numerous awards and
honorary doctorates in international relations, law and humane letters. She has published two books,
Hussein of Jordan in 2000 (KHF Publishing) and Leap of Faith: Memoirs of an Unexpected Life (Miramax
Books) in 2003, a New York Times best seller published in 15 languages.

Dr. Alvin F. Poussaint is Director of the Media Center of the Judge Baker Children's Center in Boston. He
is also a Professor of Psychiatry and Faculty Associate Dean for Student Affairs at Harvard Medical
School. Dr. Poussaint is an expert on race relations in America, the dynamics of prejudice, and issues of
diversity as our society becomes increasingly multicultural. He believes that extreme (violent) racists
suffer from a delusional mental illness. He lectures widely on college campuses and also serves as a
consultant to government agencies and private corporations.

in addition, he is active in consulting to the media on a wide range of social issues. He is concerned with
media images and issues regarding the needs of children and the changing family. He is a strong
proponent of non-violent parenting and parenting education. From 1975-1978 he was Director of
Student Affairs at Harvard Medical School. He was a script consultant to NBC's The Cosby Show and
continues to consult to the media as an advocate of more responsible programming. In 1997, he
received a New England Emmy award for Outstanding Children's Special as co-executive producer of
Willoughby's Wonders. '
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Born in East Harlem, he attended Columbia and received his M.D. from Cornell University in 1960. He
completed his postgraduate training at the University of California at Los Angeles (UCLA)
Neuropsychiatric Institute, where he served as Chief Resident in Psychiatry in 1964-65. From 1965 to

‘ 1967, he was Southern Field Director of the Medical Committee for Human Rights in Jackson,
Mississippi, providing medical care to civil rights workers and aiding in the desegregation of health
facilities throughout the South. He is former chair of the board of directors of PUSH for Excellence. In
1967, after leaving Mississippi, Dr. Poussaint joined the Tufts Medical School faculty as director of a
psychiatry program in a low-income housing development. In 1969, he joined Harvard.

He is co-author, with James P. Comer, M.D., of Raising Black Children, 1992; co-author, with Amy
Alexander, of Lay My Burden Down, 2000; and co-author, with Bill Cosby, of Come on People, 2007. He
has written dozens of articles for lay and professional publications. He is a life fellow of the American
Psychiatric Association, a fellow of the American Association for the Advancement of Science, a member
of the American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry, and a fellow of the American
Orthopsychiatric Association. He has received numerous awards and is the recipient of many honorary
degrees. .

Jeff Skoll has had a track record of launching businesses that result in positive social change from his
start as founding President of eBay. At eBay, he developed the business plan that the company still
follows today, creating entrepreneurial opportunities for individuals around the world. In 1998 he
inspired the company to take an active role in philanthropy, pioneering creation of the eBay Foundation
through the allocation of pre-IPQ shares. This innovation sparked similar initiatives by other young
companies in high-technology hubs across the United States.

In 1999 Jeff created the Skoll Foundation, which takes an entrepreneurial approach to philanthropy by
investing in, connecting and celebrating the world's most promising social entrepreneurs in order to
effect lasting, positive social change worldwide. Through its skoll Awards for Social Entrepreneurship,
the foundation provides financing and complementary services to leading social entrepreneurs whose
innovations are poised for growth and replication.

In 2004 Jeff founded Participant Productions (now Participant Media), a global media company that
broduces entertainment to inspire and compel social change. Participant's 2005 films, including Good
Night, and Good Luck, Syriana and North Country, collectively garnered 11 Academy Award nominations.
One of its 2006 releases, An Inconvenient Truth, has been at the forefront in driving an unprecedented
grassroots commitment to address climate change and has: received two Academy Awards.

In April 2005 Jeff partnered with Silicon Valley entrepreneur Kamran Etahian to launch The Gandhi
Project, which dubbed the epic film Gandhi into Arabicin order to screen it throughout the Palestinian
territories. Working with nongovernmental organization partners, The Gandhi Project promotes
nonviolent resistance and the teachings of Mahatma Gandhi through screenings combined with
discussion. Plans are under way to expand the project throughout the Arab world,

Today Skoll serves as Chairman of Participant Media and the Skoll Foundation and resides in California.
In 2006 he was named as one of TIME Magazine's 100 People of the Year. '

Executive Director
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Shamil Idriss is Executive Director of the Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund, a consortium of media
industry leaders and philanthropists dedicated to using mass media to improve cross-cultural
understanding and respect. He also serves as Senior Advisor to the United Nations Alliance of
Civilizations, which fosters cooperation between multi-lateral agencies, governments and civil society
organizations to improve cross-cultural relations, particularly between Western and predominantly
Muslim societies. Mr. Idriss was appointed Deputy Director of the Alliance by UN Secretary-General Kofi
Annan in 2005. Previous to these positions, Mr. Idriss served as Senior Advisor to the World Economic
Forum where he established the "action track" of the Council of 100 Leaders: West-Islamic World
Dialogue Initiative. From 2000-2004, he served as Chief Operating Officer of Search for Common
Ground (SFCG), a leading non-governmental organization in international conflict resolution with offices
in 17 countries. As COO he managed the organization’s headquarters and global operations. In previous
positions with SFCG he managed the first radio outletin Burundi staffed by Hutu and Tutsi journalists
and developed the concept and initial seed funding for The Bridge, a reality-TV program broadcastin
both the US and Egypt featuring an exchange of ordinary Americans and Egyptians. Mr. driss serves on
the Board of SFCG and is Chairman of the Board of Soliya, which uses web-conferencing technology to
foster understanding and.cooperation between university students in diverse regions. He was
appointed in 2005 to the World Economic Forum's Young Global Leaders Forum. He lives in New York
with his wife Dr. Cynthia |driss and daughters Aniset and Nura.

Fiscal Sponsor
The AoCMF is currently a project of The Tides Center, a registered not-for-profit organization in
accordance with the 501(c)(3) subsection of the United States Internal Revenue Code.

Tides Center provides back-office services, a legal framework, and capacity-building support for projects
that share our vision of a just, healthy, and sustainable world. Tides Center accelerates social change by
enabling new and effective approaches to some of our society’s most pressing issues.

As the country’s leading fiscal sponsor, Tides Center has set the benchmark in providing infrastructure
and services to hundreds of nonprofit projects nationwide. Tides.Center and its projects believe healthy
societies rely fundamentally on respect for human rights, the vitality of communities, and a celebration
of diversity. Projects work to effect change in the areas of sacial justice, economic development, civic
engagement, environmental sustainability, environmental justice, human rights, community
development, international affairs, and nonprofit capacity building, among others.

For Further Information, Contact:
Shamil Idriss, Executive Director
Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund
Shamil@aocmediafund.org
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From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov] .

Sent: -Tuesday, June 23, 2009 7:50:56 PM "ASE IN

To: Huma Abedin BELEASE N FULI Fum
. Subject: Re: Need u to make tabs for her tomororw

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Tue Jun 23 19:31:53 2009

Subject: Need u to make tabs for her tomororw

- cheryl

-personnel
-deputies/p
-building/huma/jake
-scheduling

-wh, nsc,potus,vp
-be/hre/cvel/personal

WA naINAIINAg
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 10:35:15 AM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Doug Band , )

Subject; ’

Offering bahrain cp 10 tomorrow for mtg woith hrc
If u see him, let him know
We have reached out thru officlal channels .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965085 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slate gov> - T
Sent: Wednesday, .Tl_me_S,ZOO‘) 308 PM \ ELEASE I PART
To: hunamabedin —— et
Subject: - PrintFw. updated line block as of june 3rd ' B6
Attach: updated Line block for hwuma as of june 3rd.docx

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wed Jun 03 13:50:30 2009
Subject: updated line block as of june 3rd

Disclosure —there are a few moving pieces and meetings to be added next week so this is a decent draft but you can
expect some changes in the next 24 hours.

Lona Valmoro .
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)

H  a”in1in1”
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964029 Date: 07/28/2016
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From:
Sent;
To:

Subject:

Attach:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Abodin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Wednesday, June 3, 2009 6:36 PM
luumm'mhwjm1 I

PrintFw. revised EUR sched
DRAFT june 2009 EUR-6.docx

RELEASE IN PART
B6

B6

From: Zeya, Uzra S
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Lukens, Lewis A; Merten, Kenneth H; Hunter, Theresa M
Sent: Tue Jun 02 16:59:21 2009
Subject: revised EUR sched

Huma: Attached is a revised sched, as we discussed, w/a 7am departure from AAFB on 6/24 and 3 RONs in Trieste.

Ken: if you all still have time, can you pls ask Paul/Eugene to print for Huma? Many thanks, UZ

2 AnindionAac

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964035 Date 07/28/2016
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From: santchatwall e I\ D
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 8:40:06 PM ; EELEASE IN PAF‘
To: Huma Abedin . .

Subject: - USIBC - June 16 & 17

To vlew this email as a web page, go here. \ : B6
Dear Huma,

Hope this emall finds you well. I'm writing fo see if Secretary Clinton will be attending the event below held by
the US India Business Council on June 16th & 17th. If so, would it be possible for me to schedule a few minutes
with her in person either before or after the event. There are no personal agenda, only a courtesy call if she is
available. Look forward to hearing from you. :

-

With best regards,

Sant Chatwal

From: U.S.-India Business Council [mailto:usibc@uschamber.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 3:32 PM "

To: dhoward ]

Supject: USIBC's 34th Anniversary

http:h‘image.exct.net!libﬁeee13797d6d04/mi1}regonline+agm+header.1gg

Azim Premjié
Azim Premji
Wipro Technologies

Indrapic_Agm
Indra K. Neoyi
PepsiCo -

Sy Sternberg_agm2
Sy Sternberg
New York Life

anil-ambani_agm
Anil Ambani
Reliance ADA Group

Gary Locke
Sec. Gary Locke

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964043 Date: 07/28/2016
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U.S. Department of Commerce

Hillary Clinton
Sec. Hillary Clinton
U.S. Department of State

ron_kirk
Amb. Ron Kirk
U.S. Trade Representative

Tarun Das, Confederation of Indian Industry | Sec. William Cohen, The Cohen Group |
Hari Bhartia, Jubilant Organosys Ltd | Scott Bayman, Ret. GE, Stonebridge India|
Prathap Reddy Apollo Hospitals Group | Amb. Meera Shankar, Government of India |
Amb. Richard Celeste, Colorado College | Rajat Gupta, McKinsey & Company |
Venu Srinivasan, TVS Motor Company Ltd. | Amb. David Mulford, Credit Suisse |
Manoj Singh, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu | Kenneth Juster, Salesforce.com |
Adm. (Ret.) Walter Doran, Raytheon | Michael Ducker, FedEx
Sandy Berger, Stonebridge International | Mr. Tejpreet Chopra, The General Electric Company

Cultural Recital performed by and Honoririg
Sarod Maestro, Aashish Khan N
and
Novelist & Author of Slumdog Millionaire, Vikas Swarup
at
The Newseum
555 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC

To register, please select one of the following options:

Gala Reception & "Synergies Summit"'( June 16-17)

Members - 8300
Non-Members - $500
Government - $200

Gala Reception ONLY (June 16)

Members - $200
Non-Members - $300
Government - $150

"Synergies Summit” ONLY (June 17)

Members - $200
Non-Members - $300
Government - $150

*Priority will be given to USIBC members; Spdce is limited*

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964043 Date: 07/28/2016
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Sponsorship Opportunities Available

Please contact Nick Mancini at
nmancini@uschamber.com or (202) 463-5781

For more inférmation, please contact Nick Lembo at nlembo@uschamber.com

—_—

U S.-India Buslness Council | 1615 H Street, NW | Washington, DC 20062-2000
www usibe.com ol G

http://cl.exct.net/open.aspx?ffcb 10-fe901c717661007b71-fdf1167175610c747417787c-feeel3797d6d04-
feb71d7976660c74-fe2112717d670375701676-ffcfl4

This email was sent to; dhoward ‘

This email was sent by: U.S.-India Business Council
1615 H Street, NW Washington, DC 20062-2000

We respect your right to privacy - view our policy

Manage Subscriptions | Update Profile | Qne-Click Unsubscribe

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964043 Date: 07/28/2016° '

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964044 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via-FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Abcedin, Huma <AbcdinH@state. gov> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2009 10:08 PM B6

" To: ' humamabedi . .
Subject: Fw: Senior Whereabouts 90 Day report 5-22-09 B6
Attach: Senior Whereabouts 90 Day report 5-22-09.1tf

From: Smith, Daniel B

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri May 22 12:37:26 2009

Subject: FW: Senior Whereabouts 90 Day report 5-22-09

Cheryl,

Hopefully, this is what you and the Secretary would like, but please let me know if you would like further
refinements. At this point, the only problem we have encountered is trying to persuade the relevant offices to provide
the information to us in a timely fashion, but that seems to be falling into place. We did not list anyone under the
“Under Secretaries” category unless they are truly Under Secretaries (i.e. no “actings” since that really does not exist
with the Unders). Dan

From: Temen, Christina

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 12:12 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Burns, William J; Campbeli, Piper A; Crocker, Bathsheba N; Dubose, Mary L; Fogarty, Daniel J;
Helton-Floyd, Kathleen L; Lavy, Brendan L; Macmanus, Joseph E; Milis, Cheryl D; Russell Daniel A; S_SpecialAssistants;
SES_4; Toiv, Nora F; Woytovech, Suzonne M; SES-Line_SeniorTravel

SubJect Senior Whereabouts 90 Day report 5-22-09

NOINAINNAR
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RELEASE IN PART

From: Erin Johnston <ejohnston@bulletinnews.com> ' ' B6

Sent: . Thursday, June 4, 2009 12:05 AM .

To: abedlnh@state gov; HumaMAbedu{ | macmanusje(@state.gov; B6
Oscar | PReine{ _ |ReinesP@state.gov, ’
sullivanjj@state.gov, S_Special Assistants@state.gov; travelingline@hotmail.com

Cc: ~ 'hre-editors’ <hrc-editors@bulletinnews.com>

Subject: HRC News Clips for Juen 4, 2009

Attach: HRC090604 .doc

HRC News Clips early feed for Thursday, June 4, 2009 s attached.

Full-text Links: Clicking the hypertext links in our write-ups will take you to the newspapers' griginal full-text articles.

Interactive Table of Contents: Clicking a page number on the table of contents page will take you directly to that story.

Contractual Obligations and Copyright: This copyrighted material 1s for the internal use of Department of State employees only and, by contract,
may not be redistributed without BulletinNews' express written consent.

Contact Informatlon: Please contact us any time at 703-483-6100 or HRC-Editors@BulletinNews.com. Use or this emall address wlll automatically-
result in your message being delivered to everyone involved with your service, including senlor management, Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964047 Date: 07/28/2016
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RELEASE IN PART

From:" Abedin. Huma <AbedinH@state. gov> ‘

Sent: Friday, June S, 2009 8:03 AM B6

To: humamabedi IL{: |

Subject: Marina print

Attach; HRC090605.doc; StateBriefing090605b.doc

From: Bulletin News <HRC Edttors@aulletinwews com>

To: Abedin, Huma; HumaMAbedlr; - |, Macmanus, Joseph E; Oscal |

[ | PReineg | Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J; S_SpecialAssistants;

travelingline@hotmail.com <travelingline@hotmail. com>
Sent: FriJun 05 06:59:16 2009
Subject: HRC News Clips for Friday, June 05, 2009

Friday's HRC News Clips and State Department News Briefing is attached.

Full-text Links: Chckmg the hypertext links in our write-ups will take you to the newspapers original full -text articles.

Interactive Table of Contents Clicking a page number on the table of contents page will take you directly to that story.

Contractual Obligations and Copyright: This copyrighted material is for the internal use of Department of State employees only

and, by contract. may not be redistributed without BulletinNews' express written consent.

Contact Information: Please contact us any time at 703-483-6100 or HRC-Editors@BulletinNews.com. Use of this email‘address
will automatically rcsult in your message being delivered to cveryonc involved with your scrvice. including scnior management.

Thank you,

B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964054 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964055 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 9:16;16 AM B6

To: Adam MacLean; habedin@hillaryclinton.com

Subject; RE: You're Invited to Celebrate Fred P. Hochberg

Thank you for sending, Adam. Unforiunately, the Secretary will be here in Washington that evening.
We hope that the party goes well!

From: Adam MacLean [ _ |

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 4.59 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; habedin@hillaryclinton.com

Subject: FWD' You're Invited to Celebrate Fred P. Hochberg

Dear Huma, Could you please pass this invitation along to Sec. Clinton? Thank you in advance.
Kind regards, Adam MaclLean

>>>

LILLIAN VERNON AND PAOLO MARTINO

INVITE YOU TO CELEBRATE
THE APPOINTMENT OF

FRED P. HOCHBERG.
CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE UNITED STATES

MONDAY, JUNE 22

~6:00-8:00 P.M.
COCKTAILS

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964055 Date: 07/28/2016
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LE CIRQUE
151 EAST 58TH STREET
BETWEEN LEXINGTON AND THIRD AVENUES
| NEW YORK, NY

“RSVPTO LILLIAN DISERIO
[ ~ |OR RSVP@HEYDAY.US

Adam MacLean

Assistant to Fred P. Hochberg & Tom Healy
40 Fifth Avenue #12A

New York NY 10011

[ |

. Fax: 212.475.4203

B6

A NOINAINNAR
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From: Abedin. Huma <AbedinH@statc.gov> ' RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2009 9:40 AM B6

To: hwnamabcdit{_ j

Subject: Marina print .

Attach: HRC090606.doc; StateBriefing090606b.doc : B6

From: Bulletin News <HRC-Editors@BulletinNews.com>

To: Abedin, Huma; HumaMAbedir|
 PReined

travellngllne@hotmall com <travelingline@hotmail.com>

Sent: Sat Jun 06 06:59:17 2009

Subject: HRC News Clips for Saturday, June 06, 2009

t Macmanus, Joseph E; Oscar|
} Relnes, Philippe I; Sullivan Jacob J; §._ SpecialAssnstants,

Saturday's HRC News Clips and State Departmeht News Briefing is attached.
Full-text Links: Clicking the hypertext links in our write-ups wﬂl take you to the newspapers' original full-text articles.
Interactive Table of Contents: Clicking a page number on the table of contents page will take you directly (o that story.

Contractual Obligations and Copyright: This copyrighted material is for the internal use of Depdnmenl of State employees only
and, by contract, may not be redistributed without BulletinNews' express written consent.

Contact Information: Please conlact us any time at 703-483-6100 or HRC- EdllorsﬁBullennNews com. Use of this email address
will automatically result in your message being delivered to cveryonc involved with your serv icc. including scnior management,
Thank you.

1re AAINAIANA -
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Sunday, June 07, 2009 6:24:22 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: A few things

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN PAR

----- Original Message -~---
From: Huma Abedin =~
To:H

Sent: Sun Jun 07 18:15:23 2009
Subject: Re: A few things

-

WIll check in with tom shannon

I—
Yes justin has ardered you a new berry,

----- Original Message -----
From: H .

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Jun 07 17:24:48 2009
Subject; A few things '

|

J

Also, | thought Tom Shannon was going to give us names to call or write to thank for their help at OAS. Have you gotten

them yet? .

|

I spoke w Holbrooke and Steinberg.

Am | still waiting for a new berry from Justin?

HA NQINAIMNAR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964079 Date: 07/28/2016
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Frum: H <HDR22@clinlonemal.com> —
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2009 717 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huni Abedin <Huma@elintonennl con> B6

Subject: Re. A few things .

1 left a fow things on the plane in the pocket by the big screen. some pnpers and the NY Times Magazime w Bill on the cover Can we get them senl 1o me”

----- Orniginal Message +~<«-
From* Hluma Absdin

To. Ul

Sent: Sun hun 07 1815 23 2009
Subyect: Re A few things

“Will cheek i wilh tom shimnon

Yes justin has ordered you a new herry

----- Oniginal Message -
From H

To. Huma Ahedn

Sent Sun Jun 07 17:24.48 2009
Subject: A few things

Also, [ thouglit Tom Shannon was gomng to give us nomes to call or wnite to thank for their help al OAS. Have you gotten them yet?

.

1 spake w Holbrooke and Steinberg, |

Am I still waiting for a new berry trom Justin?

11° AAINAIANAT
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From: Abodin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> _ RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2009 7.10 AM B6 :

To: humamuhedinL

Subject: Manna print also ' ’

Attach: Big Speech Idea LM.docx; ATT176935.txt B6
----- Onginal Message ----s -

Fram. Lissa Muscntinu|_ - "

‘lo., Abedin, Huma
Sent, Sun Jun 07 22:44.00 2009
Suhject' For HRC

Hey Huma -- Here is a quick summary of an idea | have for how to
frame the hig spesch. | haven't talked 10 Anne Marie about this, and
any just sending this memo directly to TIRC, Pl try to talk to Anne
Marie mysell so she doesn't feel hike Pm doing un end run. Can you
print this for HRC? I not, 11l get it to her m the moming
‘Thanks!

HA NQ/N1I7N1E
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964094 Date: 07/28/2016
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TO: HRC
FROM: Lissa SELEASE IN PART

RE: Big Speech Frame
DATE: June 7, 2009

I’ve been thinking about the big speech draft that AMS circulated a few days ago.
. I’ve also been thinking about what made Obama’s ‘'speech in Cairo so good. And in
- pondering the two, I’ve come up with an idea for how we might frame your big
speech as we move ahead. Here is a very brief summary:

WIS UU OOOUIT @ PUSIU VS TUTOU IO BUU, WU LHUSU IITUVE Uy vomnmveIiudl

IR o T2 Rl Bl

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015- 06322 Doc No. C05964096 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday. June 8, 2009 7:11 AM B1,1.4(B),1.4(D),B6

To: humamabedi |

Subject: marina print 2 .

Attach: China.Korea.Rome Trip Report6.7.09.docx B6

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marle
To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Sun Jun 07 08:32:06 2009
Subject: Fw: 1 page trip report

Pse forward to S. I'm still having trouble reaching cheryl. Thanks.

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter <slaughtr@Princeton.EDU>
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

Sent: Sun Jun 07 07:16:33 2009

Subject: FW: 1 page trip report

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 06/30/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~
Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 06/06/2034

v

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter

Sent: Sunday, June 07, 2009 7:15 AM
To: 'Slaughter, Anne-Marie’

Subject: 1 page trip report

Trip Report: Shanghal, Beljing, Seoul, Rome
Anne-Marie Slaughter

Shanghai: | was driven around the expo site and saw how far advanced the Chinese pavilion is, also the Canadian and
Brazilian pavillons that are facing and adjacent to us, and many spectacular European pavilions. In addition to the
overwhelming size and grandeur of the expo site as a whole - it will be like the New York World’s Fair on steroids — what
struck me is that we must also hold up our end with the many visitors who will be coming from the Americas. The video
of the history of world expositions that plays in the Shanghai exposition building and will help open the expo itself is a

visual of rising American power - repeated expos in the 19" and 20" centuries in New York, Chicago, St. Louis, San
Francisco and other American cities. Expos are the soft power Olympics and hence a key part of smart power; we should
be willing to ask Congress for money and consider it extremely well spent in terms of building American power in the
world — and cheap at the price.

| also had several meals and meetings with members of what | am coming to think of as “the American diaspora” ~
talented and entrepreneurial Chinese-Americans and Chinese raised/educated in America who have come back to China
to live on the economic frontier — and who are spreading American values with them. They gave a very optimistic picture
of the Chinese economy.

Beijing: | had dinner with “new media figures”

1.4(D)

In my official meetings on the S&ED we made real progress, getting the Chinese to agree to a closed meeting just with
the four principals and getting them to agree to consider a model of a joint statement that we will now provide; I made
very clear that a joInt statement was critical to getting results. Later In the day we had a breakthrough with the Deputy

v
W NOINIDNA R
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Minister of Commerce, who agreed to working level meetings and concrete “bottom-up” joint projects on development
assistance. His staff agreed to meet w/ the AID person at our embassy for the first time — as the embassy said, clearly
the Chinese have decided to move forward w/ us on multiple fronts,

The most striking thing to emerge from many conversations with officials and academics in Shanghai and Beijing was
- how often the G-2 was raised — always in the context of “we don’t believe in the G-2, but ...” One official said “we can 1.4(D)
Just take away the ‘G’ and leave the ‘2.’ | was at pains to emphasize that the U.S. has na interest in a G—Zf - I B1 '

I |

Seoul: a conversation with faculty and the dean of the school of international studies at Ewa University revealed a

perception that “China does not object to a nuclear-armed DPRK because that would prevent reunification permanently, 1 ,4(B)
as Japan and China itself would never agree to a nuclear reunited Korea.” Talks with my Japanese and Korean 1 .4(D)
_ _h{iefded agreement| T T - B1

| [The Japanese raised and the Koreans welcomed the prospect of China-U.5.-Korea talks to match the new
China-U.S.-Japan talks. Both the Koreans and the Japanese raised the idea of an “Asian G-8" - U.S., China, Japan, Russia,
Korea, Australia, India, and one other-..” | raised the idea of convening the Aslan members of the G-20 plus us, which I
would Include all those countries plus Indonesia. |

Rome: | met with my G-8 counterparts over dinner and then w/ G-8 policy planners plus representatives from South i
Africa, Mexico, Brazil, and Egypt. The G-8 discussion yielded strong agreement that responsibility for outcomes should be ]
a key determinant of who gets to sit at the table, although the Germans and Italians want to expand the core

“convening” group to at least the G-8 plus the Heiligendamm S. Canada, France, Britain and Japan very much liked my 1 4(D)
tentatively floated idea that each G-8 member be able to decide as host which other countries to invite as full members, B.1
depending on the problem chosen as the focus of the agenda. Strikingly, [_ [did not even bother to send a Rome-

based representative to the talks the next day, underlining my point that some of these countries really are not ready for
regular responsibility for global issues. The r representative, a truly impressive director general in their DFA,
said| __was not pushing for a G-13, as it felt uncomfortable belng anointed when so many African countries
were not represented. In the substantive discussion of Af-Pak and central Asia, the]  hmbassador to Rome
emphasized that the Rio Group was taking a political position on Af-Pak as a sign of increasing hemispheric engagement
with the outside world.

Anne-Marie Slaughter

A AAINGIANAPE
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¢

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2009 7:11 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin _4] B 86 Bé .
Subject: Marina print 3

- Attach: S note on FA outline.docx; The Sources of American Power outline 6.4.09docx.docx

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Sat Jun 06 18:56:13 2009
Subject: FA article note and outline

Cheryl,

As promised, attached is a brief note to S and a 3-page outline of a proposed FA article. Pse send to S -- it is based on
the same ideas as the speech draft but perhaps in a form she will like better.
AM .

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter | ]
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie
Sent: Sat Jun 06 18:40:26 2009

Subject: FA article

Anne-Marie Slaughter

118 AAINMINAA "
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RELEASE IN PART|

B6
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 8:16:46 AM
To: 'humamabedin |
Subject: Print

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Jun 06 16:58:48 2009
Subject; Fw: settlements

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jake Sullivan| ]
To: H

Sent: Sat Jun 06 14.09:45 2009

Subject: settiements '

Jeff has sent a number of items to Huma that are useful for you to review, including the Bush-Sharon letter, the Weisglas--
Rice letter, and the Bush-Abdullah letter. He also sent Kessler and AFP articles from 2008 thal have *Bush*
spokespeople denying any secret agreements with the Israelis on settlement growth, and disputing the israelis’
characterization of the Bush-Sharon letter,

General Selva said that the Bush-Sharon letter cannot fairly be read as any kind of green light on settlement expansion
because both sides subsequently came to realize that moving forward on the terms of that letter would prove unworkable,
and they abandoned the process.

Jeff will soon send along the enumeration of the supposed oral agreements that the Israelis laid out for Mitchell and his
team in London. You should know that Dan Shapiro responded by saying to the Israelis that nobody in the Bush
administration indicated the existence of oral understandings to anyone in the transition -~ not to him, not to General
Jones, not to you, not to anyone, Dan also said, "I'm sitting in Eliot's chair and he never told me about them."

Bottom line — your statement that nobody in the Bush administration informed anyone in the Obama administration
appears to be accurate. Your statement that these oral understandings are not memorialized in any way also appears to
be accurate -- Hadley refused to include them even in an informal binder of agreements passed on to the transition.

I spoke with Jonathan Prince about working up a communications strategy to address the arguments that Krauthammer is
making and that others will surely echo. He is looking for someone with credibllity to write an op-ed that puts this
settlements business in a'broader context, and is pursuing other avenues as well.

One other point. Jeff forwérded me his email exchange with Eliot Abrams. | think the story that Eliot read misquoted you,
which may be part of the reason he reacted so strongly today. o :

This is how you are quoted in the article Eliot cited in his email to Jeff

"l do not recall any agreement between Israel and George Bush's... previous
government, according to which Israel will be authorized to extend the
construction of settlements in the West Bank," Clinton said at a news
conference with Turkish Foreign Minister Anmet Davutoglu at the State
Department.

"There is no memory of any informal and oral agreements. If they did occur,
which of course people say they did, they did not become part of the official
position of the United States government.

"And there are contrary documents that suggest that they were not to be viewed
as in any way contradicting the obligations that Israel undertook pursuant to
the road map." she added, "And those obligations are very clear."

This Is what our transcript has you saying:

LA NnOINAINNA
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With respect to the conditions regarding understandings between the United States and the former Israeli government and
the former government of the United States, we have the negotiating record. That is the official record that was turned
over to the Obama Administration by the outgoing Bush Administration. There is no memorialization of any informal and
oral agreements, If they did occur, which, of course, people say they did, they did not become part of the official position
of the United States Government. And there are contrary documents that suggest that they were not to be viewed as in
any way contradicting the obligations that Israel underiook pursuant to the Roadmap. And those obligations are very
clear.

* In my view, there is a big difference between “there is no memory" and “there is no memorialization," and you do not
appear to have said "l do not recall...." Eliot may be taking issue with the "I do not recall" and “"there is no memory" as
suggesting these things didn't exist, when in fact what you are saying is that they were never memorialized or made part
of the official negotiating record.

* And here is what you said on Stephanopoulos:

QUESTION: But they say that included an understanding for natural growth inside the settiements.

SECRETARY CLINTON: Well, that was an understanding that was entered into, so far as we are told, oraily, that was )
never made a part of the official record of the negotiations, as it was passed on to our Administration. No one in the Bush
Administration said to anyone that we can find in our Administration --

QUESTION: Not Elliott Abrams? He wrote about that.

SECRETARY CLINTON: Nobody in a position of authority at the time that the Obama Administration came into office
said anything about it. And in fact, there's also a record that President Bush contradicted even that oral agreement.

But the fact is that the Roadmap, which was agreed to officially, adopted by the Israeli Government, says something very
clear about settlements. So | think that what the President is doing is saying, look, everybody should comply with the
obligations you've already committed to. And for the Palestinians, let's not forget, they must end incitement against Israel,
they must demonstrate an ability to provide security,

*| will follow with other updates as necessary, including on the Bush-Abdullah letter. Please let mé know (f you have any
questions.

' ~ HA NQIN4IIN1G
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964111 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964114 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 8:17.05 AM B6

To: H — ——
Subject: Re: settlements

Jeff sent everything to jake as well as me but once you said to hand off to jake, | passed jeff etc off to him so | didn't print
for you but | can.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Jun 07 16:47:24 2009
Subject: Fw: settlements

Have you gotten the materials Jake mentions?

----- Original Message -----

From: Jake Sullivan | |

To: H : ' B6
Sent: Sat Jun 06 14:09:45 2009

Subject; settlements ~

Jeff has sent a number of items to Huma that are useful for you to review, including the Bush-Sharon letter, the Weisglas-
Rice letter, and the Bush-Abdullah letter. He also sent Kessler and AFP articles from 2008 that have *Bush*
spokespeople denying any secret agreements with the Israelis on settiement growth, and disputing the Israelis’
characterization of the Bush-Sharon letter.

General Selva said that the Bush-Sharon letter cannot fairly be read as any kind of green light on settiement expansion
because both sides subsequently came to realize that moving forward on the temms of that letter would prove unworkable,
and they abandoned the process. ’

Jeff will soon send along the enumeration of the supposed oral agreements that the Israelis laid out for Mitchell and his
team in London. You should know that Dan Shapiro responded by saying to the Israelis that nobody in the Bush
.administration indicated the existence of oral understandings to anyone in the transition -~ not to him, not to General
Jones, not to you, not to anyone, Dan also said, "I'm sitting in Eliot's chair and he never told me about them."

Bottom line -- your statement that nobody in the Bush administration informed anyone in the Obama administration
appears to be accurate. Your statement that these oral understandings are not memorialized in any way also appears to
be accurate -- Hadley refused to include them even in an informal binder of agreements passed on to the transition.

| spoke with Jonathan Prince about working up a communications strategy to address the arguments that Krauthammer is
making and that others will surely echo. He is looking for someone with credibility to write an op-ed that puts this
settlements business in a broader context, and is pursuing other avenues as well,

One other point. Jeff forwarded me his email exchange with Eliot Abrams. | think the story that Eliot read misquoted you,
which may be part of the reason he reacted so strongly today.

This is how you are quoted in the article Eliot cited in his email to Jeff

" do not recall any agreement between israel and George Bush's... previous
government, according to which Israel will be authorized to extend the
construction of settlements in the West Bank," Clinton sald at a news
conference with Turkish Foreign Minister Ahmet Davutoglu at the State
Department.

"There is no memory of any informal and oral agreements. If they did occur,
which of course people say they did, they did not become part of the official
position of the United States government. ' . |

"And there are contrary documents that suggest that they were not to be viewed
as in any way contradicting the obligations that Israel undertook pursuant to
the road map." she added. "And those obligations are very clear.”

This is what our transcript has you saying:
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With respect to the conditions regarding understandings between the United States and the former Israeli government and
the former government of the United States, we have the negotiating record. That is the official record that was turned
over to the Obama Administration by the outgoing Bush Administration. There is no memorialization of any informal and
oral agreements. If they did occur, which, of course, people say they did, they did not become part of the official position
of the United States Government. And there are contrary documents that suggest that they were not to be viewed as in
any way contradicting the obligations that Israel underiook pursuant to the Roadmap. And those obligations are very

-+ clear.

* In my view, there is a big difference between "there is no memory" and “there is no memorialization,"” and you do not
appear to have said "l do not recall...." Eliot may be taking issue with the "l do not recall” and "there is no memory" as
suggesting these things didn't exist, when in facl what you are saying is that they were never memorialized or made part
of the official negotiating record.

* And here is what you said on Stephanopoulos:

QUESTION: But they say that included an understanding for natural growth inside the settlements.

SECRETARY CLINTON: Well, that was an understanding that was entered into, so far as we are told, orally, that was
never made a part of the official record of the negotiations, as it was passed on to our Administration. No one in the Bush
Administration said to anyone that we can find in our Administration -- '

QUESTION: Not Elliott Abrams? He wrote about that.

Y
SECRETARY CLINTON: Nobody in a position of authority at the time that the Obama Administration came into office
said anything about it. And In fact, there's also a record that President Bush contradicted even that oral agreement.

But the fact is that the Roadmap, which was agreed to officially, adopted by the Israeli Government, says something very
clear about settlements. So | think that what the President is doing is saying, look, everybody should comply with the
obligations you've already committed to. And for the Palestinians, let's not forget, they must end incitement against Israel,
they must demonstrate an ability to provide security.

*| will follow with other updates as necessary, including on the Bush-Abdullah letter. Please let me know if you have any
questions. . .
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 11:03:31 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: ValmoroLJ@state.gov' ' B6

Subject: Fw: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy —

Assume u have this on your plate already? We need to discuss
-----Original Message—--—-

From: Joyce Aboussie

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Jun 8, 2009 4:12 PM

Subject: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy

o

Dear Huma, N

| spoke to Capricia Marshall about this and she wanted me to send this to you directly to intervene if possible.
Huma, Peabody Energy is the largest coal company in the US, and they have partnerships in China, Mongolia and
Australia. All pertient details on Peabody are listed below.

Please know that | am a consultant to Peabody Energy and Dick Gephardt's firm, the Gephardt Group, does their
lobbying. '

On April 1, Peabody Energy VP, Cartan Sumner wrote to Lona Valmoro to request a meeting. Lona called me back the
following week to tell me that it couldn't be done then. Capricia told me that we should wait a few months since HRC was
trying not to schedule meetings for her first six months '

Huma, | need your help now to intervene please. We need this meeting with Secretary Clinton, who has been there now
for nearly six months. This is, by the way, my first request. | really would appreciate your help on this. It should go without
saying that the Peabody folks came to Dick and | because of our relationship with the Clinton's.

| would really appreciate you getting this scheduled for their CEO.

My cell is|

Thanks for your attention. Hope you are well.

Joyce Aboussie

—--- Qriginal Message —--

From:; Sumner, L. Cartan

To: 'valmorolj@state.gov' <valmorolj@state.gov>
Sent: Wed Apr 01 01:18:34 2009

Subject: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy

E o I
April 1, 2009

Ms. Lona Valmoro
U.S. Department of State
Washington, DC

Dear Ms. Valmoro:;

My name is Cartan Sumner and | serve as Vice President of Interpational Government Relations with Peabody Energy
based in our St. Louis, Missouri headquarters. The purpose of this e-mail is to respectfully request your assistance in
scheduling a meeting for U.S. Secretary of State Clinton with Peabody's Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Gregory H
Boyce and Peabody's Senior Vice President of Government Relations Fredrick D. Palmer.

By way of background, Peabody Energy (NYSE: BTU) is the world's largest private sector coal company. We own
majority interests in 30 coal mining operations located in the U.S. and Australia and serve more than 300 customers on
six continents. Peabody's coal products fuel 10% of U.S. and 2% of worldwide electricity generation. We are also
pursuing large-scale open cut mining opportunities in China and Mongolia through our development offices in Beijing and
Ulanbataar.

NOINA INNA
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In addition to our core mining activities, Peabody is advancing the development of clean coal technologies around the
world. In China, we are the sole non-Chinese partner in the country's signature climate project ~ GreenGen — which is
constructing a near-zero emissions coal-fueled power plant with carbon capture and storage (CCS). In Australia, we are a
Founding Member of the Global CCS Institute recently formed by Prime Minister Rudd and participate in the coal
industry's voluntary COAL21 Fund which supports clean coal technology demonstration projects in Australia. In the
United States, we are are member of the FutureGen Industrial Alliance working in partnership with the Department of
Energy as well as a financial sponsor of the Consortium for Clean Coal Utilization established by Washington University in
St. Louis in 2008.

It would be great privilege and honor for Peabody to have the opportunity to meet with Secretary Clinton and provide a
briefing on our company's worldwide activities. In particular, we would look forward to updating the Secretary on
Peabody's clean energy and sustainability initiatives in the U.S,, Australia and Asia as well as our ongoing interaction with
senior officials with the governments of China and Mongolia.

Thank you for your consideration and | look forward very much to your response. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should you have any questions or require further information. | am working this week from our Brisbane, Australia offices
and am therefore most easily reachable via e-mail or on my mobile number.

Sincerely,
Cartan Sumner

L. Cartan Sumner, Jr.

Vice President - International Government Relations
PEABODY ENERGY

701 Market Street

St. Louis, MO. 63101

www .peabodyenergy.com

E-mait Disclaimer: -

The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying
documents, may constitute confidential and/or legally privileged
information. The information is intended only for use by the
designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient (or
responsible for the delivery of the message to the intended
recipient), you are hereby notified thal any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action

'in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the message from your system.

NalnAInNn4 s
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 7:58:07 AM

To: Huma Abedin o
Subject: Re: You're Invited to Celebrate Fred P. Hochberg
Yes

—— Original Message —

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Tue Jun 09 07:43:19 2009

Subject: Fw: You're Invited to Celebrate Fred P. Hochberg

1 sent this to you right?

—- Original Message —

From: Fred P. Hochberg <rsvp@heyday.us>
To: Huma Abedin.
Cc: 'adam _ - b

Sent: Thu Jun 04 23:08:53 2009

Subject: Re: You're Invited to Celebrate Fred P. Hochberg

you and Anthony should come too of course!!
-On Jun 4, 2009, at 5:31 PM, Huma Abedin wrote:

> Of course

>

> —— Original Message —---
> From: Adam MacLean |

> To: ValmoroLJ@state.gov <ValmoroLJ@state gov>; habedin@hillaryclinton.com
> <hahedin@hillaryclinton.com>

> Sent: Thu Jun 04 16:59:09 2009 .

> Subject: FWD: You're Invited to Celebrate Fred P. Hochberg

> 5

> Dear Huma, Could you please pass this invitation along to Sec.
> Clinton? Thank you in advance. Kind regards, Adam MaclLean

> . :

> LILLIAN VERNON AND PAOLO MARTINO
5 . ;

>

>

>

> INVITE YOU TO CELEBRATE

>
> THE APPOINTMENT OF " E
>
>
>
>
> FRED P. HOCHBERG
4
> CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT
>
> THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE UNITED STATES
>
>
>
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>
> MONDAY, JUNE 22
>

>6:00-8.00 P.M.

>
> COCKTAILS
>
>
>
>

> LE CIRQUE

>

> 151 EAST 58TH STREET

>

> BETWEEN LEXINGTON AND THIRD AVENUES

>

> NEW YORK, NY
>
>
>

>
> RSVP TO LILLIAN DISERIO

EOR RSVP@HEYDAY.US

vVVvVVvy

> Adam MaclLean
>

> Assistant to Fred P, Hochberg & Tom Healy
> 40 Fifth Avenue #12A

> New York NY 10011

>|

> Fax: 212.475.4203

>

>

>

ANINA IRAAE
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attach:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov>
Wednesday, June 10, 2009 7.16 AM
humﬂmuhedirr" ]

Marina very important

061009 Call Sheet S Lavrov doex
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B6

B6

From: Bishop, Christopher W

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Wed Jun 10 07:11:48 2009 '
Subject: Lavrov Call Sheet

Cleared by D Steinberg.

H ™ nan4/°n1~
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] )

Sent; Friday, June 12, 2009 2:19:56 PM ¢ . |RELEASE IN PART
To: McCombs, Leslie : B6

Subject: RE: WSJ re: Vaccine Plan -
Attachments: image001.gif

email me at my proper email
i dont check this very often
no word from phil yet

hes not back in country

From: McCombs, Leslie] B ' . B6
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 1:37 PM , ;

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: WSJ re: Vaccine Plan

Hi Huma...

Happy Friday. IthoughtI'd pass along an article from today's Wall Street Joufnal on vaccines. It
. may be something Phil Gordon would want to see. Might you have an update on a potential
meeting with him? Mr. Romoff is really looking forward to it. '

Thanks very much.
Warm regards,

Leslie

The Wall Street Journal
JUNE 12, 2009

Vaccine Plan Aims to Spur Drug Development
for Poor Nations

By MICHAEL M. PHILLIPS

! A NOINAIDAAE
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LECCE, Italy -- A group of wealthy nations is launching a first-of-its-kind program designed to
encourage pharmaceutical companies to develop vaccines for diseases common to poor countries.

The $1.5 billion program marks a departure from previous charitable efforts to increase poor
countries' access to vaccines. Instead of buying existing drugs and giving them. away, the donors will
guarantee pharmaceutical companies a future market big enough to justify developing and
manufacturing new vaccines needed in nations toc impoverished to afford them on their own.

The donors -- Italy, the U.K., Canada, Russia, Norway and the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation --
plan to announce the initiative Friday on the sidelines of a meeting of top finance officials from the
Group of Eight major industrial powers, according to ltalian officials.

The first target will be a vaccine to prevent pneumococcal disease, which kills 1.6 million people in
the world a year, the majority of them young children in the developing world.

"It's a great step for global health," said Orin Levine, associate professor of international health at
Johns Hopkins University and a longtime backer of the so-called advance-market commitment
concept. He projects the funding mechanism could prevent between five million and eight million child
deaths by 2030. -

The advance-market commitment is intended to untie that knot. The donors, working through Unicef,
the World Bank and the international vaccine agency GAVI Alliance, will promise to purchase new
pneumococcus vaccines that meet specified criteria for safety, durability and effectiveness.

The U.S. waxed enthusiastic about the approach after italy and Britain began championing it four
years ago, but never came up with a contribution. The program has been in the works for some time
and its rollout was hampered by a raft of legal issues.

The donors chose to go after pneumococcal disease rather than malaria, HIV-AIDS, tuberculosis or
other infectious illnésses in part because the prospects appear good that new vaccines could hit the
market as early as next year.

Pneumococcus is a bacteria that can cause pneumonia, septicemia and meningitis, and is thought to
kill as many as one million children under the age of five each year, according to the World Health
Organization.

The toll is also disproportionately high among the aged, poor and HIV-infected. Vaccines exist and
. are effective at preventing pneumococcal disease in the U.S. and Europe. But they can be less
effective against pneumococcus strains prevalent in the developing world.

Mr. Levine said drug companies on their own don't have sufficient financial incentive to develop
vaccines that could stem the deaths in poor countries.

New drug factories can cost $200 million to $300 million to build, on top of the cost of drug
_development. '

In general, vaccines reach the developing world 10 to 15 years after they become widely used in rich
countries, according to a recent report written by a British parliamentary panel.

"Usually, pharmaceutical companies have very little interest in investing in this type of research, since
developing countries cannot afford these vaccines when they are developed," the ltalian Ministry of

1 ANINAIRNNA ™

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964267 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964267 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Economy and Finance said in a written description of the program.

At least two companies, Wyeth and GlaxeSmithKline PLC, have already signaled a potential interest
in pursuing the advance-market commitment. Wyeth, which produces a pneumococcus vaccine used
inthe U.S., is looking at developing a new vaccine, according to a spokesman. :

Glaxo might use the funding to increase manufacturing and distribution of an existing pneumococcus
vaccine, according to a company spokesman.

Write to Michael M. Phillips at michael.phillips@wsj.com

Leslie Merrill McCombs
Senior Consultant

UPMC Government Relations
112 Washington Place

Suite 1700

Pittsburgh, Pa. 15219

412-799-9790 f.

WA NAIN4AINNAE
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH(@statc.gov> RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2009 11:07 AM , Bé

To: humamabedinf

Subject: PrintFw: From Danny Abraham ' B6
Attach: To the President and Prime Minister.pdf '

From: Yoni Komorov |
To: Abedin, Huma .
Sent: FriJun 12 16:42:13 2009
‘Subject: From Danny Abraham

Dear Huma,
¢

The attached letter will be delivered to Bibi and Peres for their meeting tomorrow.
Please show to the Secretary. | hope it works for Sunday.

Warmest regards,

Dan

]

. K- nain4Ion4ag
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RELEASE IN PART |

’ ' B5,B6
From: Abcdin, Hyma <AbcdinH(@statc.gov>
Sent; Saturday, June 13, 2009 8:19 PM
To: humamabedin |
Subject: ReadFw: MEMO: State Department Advisory Commitiees
Attach: 2009-06-05 State Committee Candidates Memo 6 10 09.docx

From: Pefia, Laura

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Ce: Carpenter, Margaret V.W.; Samuelson, Heather F; Abedin, Huma; Toiv, Nora F; Adalr, Barbara J
Sent: Wed Jun 10 15:07:34 2009

Subject: MEMO: State Department Advisory Committees

MEMORANDUM FOR CHERYL MILLS

From: Laura Pefia, Barbara Adair

CC: Margaret Carpenter, Heather Samuelson, Huma Abedin, Nora Toiv
Re.  Candidates for State Department Advisory Committees

Enclosed please find Round I of slotting for the following State Department Advisory Committees:
e International Security Advisory Board
e The Advisory Committee on Persons with Disabilities
e The Cultural Property Advisory Committee
e The United States National Commission for UNESCO

This is just the beginning of suggested candidates for committees, and our office will continue reaching out to
bureau Secretaries and Directors for additional candidates. In the meantime, our office is coordinating with S/P
to review all current committee members to analyze their policy leanings to ensure they are in accordance with
the priorities of the Administration.

Your office has a hard copy of resumes for each selected candidate. We seek your approval per candidate, and:
suggestion of additional candidates if you have them.

International Security Advisory Board Current Vacancies: 7 Approve?

Rajiv Fernando : o Y/N
Background in finance, interested in international security. :

S additional cgndidateS'

Committee on Persons with Disabilities Current Vacancies' 3 Approve?

H* n®/in1/°01~
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BS
B6

S additional candidates

The Cultural Property Advisory Committee Current Vacancies: 6 Approve?

S additional candidates:

The U.S. National Commission for UNESCO Current Vacancies: 23 Approve?

S additional candidates.

Advisory Committee on Democracy Promotion Current Vacancies: 4  Approve?

) [

H*® A0IN4/9n1&
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] :gELEASE IN PART
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2009 10:27:46 AM =t

To: ‘cheryl.mills_ | ‘jcoopet]

Subject: Re:

Yes she did. ' .
B6 ’

--=- Orlginal Message ----

Fram: cheryl.mill§ j |

To: Justin Cooper|__ _J; Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Jun 14 06:09:11 2000

Subject: Re:

She will need to pay - is this how she went?

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

" From: "John Zimmerebner"
Date: Sat, 13 Jun 2009 22:15:16 -0400 .
To: Justin Cooper - PC[ _ B "| Jon Davidson - President Clinton|
Ter{ry Krinvic| _}; Margaret Steenburg| _
PC |
Subject: Re:

}
|, Doug Band -

Correction- confused my days.. Thought you .we're in Worchester.
Prob closer to 7k-8k.

----- Original Message -—--
From: Justin Cooper |
To: Jon Davidson - President Clinton; John Zimmerebner; Terry Krinvic; Margaret Steenburg; Doug Band - PC
Cc: 'AbedinH@state gov' <AbedinH@stale.gov>; ‘cheryl.mills|
Sent' Sat Jun 13 22:10:15 2009

Subject: Re:

And cdm

----- Original Message -—--

From: Jon Davidson _— =
To: 'jzimmerebnet — _ _; thrinvic| |
|, 'msteenburg| — |, Justin

Cooper; Doug Band
Cc: 'Abedinh@state.gov' <Abedinh@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Jun 13 22:09:44 2009

Subject: Re:

Adding Huma

----- Original Message --—--
From: John Zimmerebner | t
To: Jon Davidson; Terry Krinvic] 1, Margaret Steenburg
', Justin Cooper, Doug Band

Seni* Sat Jun 13 22:08:15 2009
Subject: Re:

Dunno. Shidnt be much, Prob a 25m flight. 4k (ish)

----- Original Message ----
From: Jon Davidson[_ ]

To: Terry Krinvic; Margaret Steenburg; John Zimmerebner; Justin Cooper - PC; Doug Band - PC
Sent; Sat Jun 13 22:04:06 2009

Subject:

LIa ARINAINNAL
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HRC stuck in MA at Hanscom AFB

Broken plane

Diverling lo MA to pick her up then lo HPN
State Dept lawyers need know approx how much additional it will cost to make run to get them and get them home

1 AaInCiInn4a ™
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@ clintonemail.com)

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 10:56:33 AM ' EELEASE LA

To: santchatwal _ | Huma Abedin - -

Subject: RE: Request for Hillary's meeting

ill see you there and figure something out.

From: santchatwa| ' . B6

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2009 12:27 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject; Request for Hillary’'s meeting

Huma | just came back from india this morning on Friday | had Lunch with the PM of India he did convey his personal
messagte. For Hillary's trip to india on 21st and 22nd july see if possible | can meet her on 16th June or 17th when she is
coming to speak on USIBC function as | am chairman's circle on USIBC. All | need is just couple of minutes either. After
her speech or before that regards my cell is changed new number is| l_regards Sant Chatwal__

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T ' ' ;

WA NAINAIN1R
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From; . Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] ; RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 8:00:36 AM B5.B6

To: H; Huma Abedin . ===

‘Subject: Re: Schedule

Will follow up on scheduling items~{ | etc. : T B5

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Sent; Tue Jun 16 07:42:26 2009 '

Subject: Schedule -

J We didn't finish our agenda so I'd like to schedule another
time before | leave next week. Debbie Wasserman-Schullz CODEL to Haili wants a briefing

Where are we w |vetting? ‘ . B6
Have you talked w| |about Haiti? '
| ]

Can you meet to discuss personnel, the higher ed project, global heaith at 6pm Wed night?

i

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) :

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 11:47:14 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: cheryl.millg ] B5,B6

Subject: FW: Schedule

i think she meant to include you in this.

B6

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 7:42 AM
To: 'Vaimorol.J@state.gov'; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule

|We didn't finish our agenda so I'd like to schedule another
time before | leave next week. Debble Wasserman-Schultz CODEL to Haiti wants a briefing

Where are we w:“ b vetting?

Have you talked w/|_ |about Haiti?
[ | |

Can you meet to discuss personnel, the higher ed project, global health at 6pm Wed night?

11> AdINAIN - -
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From: Benjamin Ringel [bringel@armstrong-capit;al.com] RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 3:31:21 PM B6
To: AbedinH@state.gov: HAbedin |
Subject: ' :
I'm on shuttle w Avigdor Liberman. | called u back yesferday. | want to stop by to see hrc tonite for 10 mins.
B6
Thanx
Ben Ringel

Armstrong Capital LLC _

' HA NA/N1/2N418
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From: Joyce Aboussie | _ | RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 7:51:39 PM B6

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy

Thank you for this update. | appreciate your diligence on this matter. It is important.

---=« Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ' B6
To: Joyce Aboussie

Sent: Tue Jun 16 18:48:46 2009 .

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy

we are working on it and | hope we can make something work.
has been an insane time and she hasnt taken any meetings at this level from members of the private sector which is
usually handled by other members of the administration so we have to work through the beauracracy here.....

From: Joyce Aboussie |
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 545 PM -

To: Huma Abedin; Humamabedin| |

Subject: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy

Dear Huma, y g
Any updates please on this important meeting request? | really need your help. | am sorry to keep bugging you, but |
started this request back in March with other folks. Thank you very, very much for your attention. It would be great to get a
date, and we can keep the meeting to a few minutes if it is scheduled. Please help me.

Thanks much, )

Joyce Aboussie

----- Original Message-----

From: Joyce Aboussie

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:12 PM

To: 'Huma Abedin (habedin@bhillaryclinton.com)'
Subject: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy

Dear Huma,

| spoke to Capricia Marshall about this and she wanted me to send this to you directly to intervene If possible,
Huma, Peabody Energy is the largest coal company in the US, and they have partnerships in China, Mongolia and
Australia. All pertient details on Peabody are listed below. ,
Please know that | am a consultant to Peabody Energy and Dick Gephardt's firm, the Gephardt Group, does their
lobbying.

On April 1, Peabody Energy VP, Cartan Sumner wrote to Lona Valmoro to request a meeting. Lona called me back the
following week to tell me that it couldn't be done then. Capricia told me that we should wait a few months since HRC was
trying not to schedule meetings for her first six months.

Huma, | need your help now to intervene please. We need this meeting with Secretary Clinton, who has been there now
for nearly six months. This is, by the way, my first request. | really would appreciate your help on this. It should go without"
saying that the Peabody folks came to Dick and | because of our relationship with the Clinton's,

| wouid feally appreciate you getting this scheduled for their CEO.

My cell is| B

Thanks for your attention. Hope you are well.

Joyce Aboussie

T ANINAIDNA T
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----- Original Message -----

From: Sumner, L. Cartan

To: 'valmorolj@state.gov' <valmorolj@state.gov>
Sent: Wed Apr 01 01:18:34 2009

Subject: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy

April 1, 2009

Ms. Lona Valmoro
U.S. Department of State
Washington, DC

Dear Ms. Valmoro:

My name is Cartan Sumner and | serve as Vice President of International Government Relations with Peabody Energy
based in our St. Louis, Missouri headquarters. The purpose of this e-mail is to respectfully request your assistance in
scheduling a meeting for U.S. Secretary of State Clinton with Peabody's Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Gregory H.
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

in addition to our core mining activities, Peabody is advancing the development of clean coal technologies around the
world. In China, we are the sole non-Chinese partner in the country's signature climate project -- GreenGen -- which is
constructing a near-zero emissions coal-fueled power plant with carbon capture and storage (CCS). In Australia, we are a
Founding Member of the Global CCS Institute recently formed by Prime Minister Rudd and participate in the coal
industry's voluntary COAL21 Fund which supports clean coal technology demonstration projects in Australia. In the
United States, we are are member of the FutureGen Industrial Alliance working in parinership with the Department of
Energy as well as a financial sponsor of the Consortium for Clean Coal Utilization established by Washington University in
St. Louis in 2008.

It would be great privilege and honor for Peabody to have the opporlunity to meet with Secretary Clinton and provide a
briefing on our company's worldwide activities. In particular, we would look forward to updating the Secretary on
Peabody's clean energy and sustainability initiatives in the U.S., Australia and Asia as well as our ongoing interaction with
senior officials with the governments of China and Mongolia,

Thank you for your consideration and | look forward very much to your response. Please do not hesitate to contact me
- should you have any questions or require further information. | am working this week from our Brisbane, Australia offices
and am therefore most easily reachable via e-mail or on my mobile number. s

Sincerely,
Carlan Sumner

L. Cartan Sumner, Jr.

Vice President - International Government Relations
PEABODY ENERGY

701 Market Street

St, Louis, MO, 63101

“www.peabodyenergy.com

E-mail Disclaimer: )

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
recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

) . H* 0nin1/7°01°
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distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action

in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email communication in error, please notify the
sender Immediately and delete the message from your system.

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@cllntonemail.com] )

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 11:42:36 PM RELEASE IN PARTJ
To: H B6
Subject: Danny

_Danny abraham wants to talk to you about isreal, ideally before u see lieberman.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964629 Date: 07/28/2016

B6




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964642 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: . Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 8:24:38 AM B6
To: ‘humamabedin | : =
Subject: PrintFw: May | ask a question?

B6
----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Wed Jun 17 07:49:12 2009
Subject: Fw: May | ask a question?

Just because it is Minyon asking, pls have someone call Hindrey about his ideas for Africa.

----- Original Message -----
From: Minyon Moore| _ |
To: H :
Sent: Mon.Jun 15 13:26:00 2009

Subject: May | ask a question?

What is your relationship with Leo Hindrey? He is such a brilliant and caring man, | had coffee with him this morning
just to catch up. He certainly complimented you on all the work you are doing around the world and spoke passionately
about the ease most American's probably feel knowing that you are at the helm of our foreign policy. | heard the back
story about the driver and Tom Daschle. Obviously, itis never the way it was reported. But suffice to say, Tom didn't
have any internal supporter.

in way of background, Leo and | go way back prior to all the campaign haggling. He was a strong supporter and donor
during my days at the DNC as CEQ. Although | know this isn't your specific area, he had some very good ideas about
job creation and the need to really spur this economy. And, | know this is a global concern for you. He has a piece
coming out in the Nation over the weekend co-authored by Leo Gerard addressing the “jobs-less-Recovery." He also
mentioned that he would love to be helpful to you in Africa which is his passion and labor of love. Wasn't sure if | should
pass him on to anyone in particular or if there was any interest in speaking with him. If so, here is his cell| |
and office number|___ | T

1A AARIA -}
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From: L B | RELEASE IN PAF

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 10:05:14 AM ! SELBETA(?E IN PART
- To: Huma Abedin Vs __{ )

Subject: " Re. Can | call u?

Yes,

B6
B7(C)

—- Original Message ——

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@i:lmlonemall.com>
To -

Sent. Thu Jun 18 09:56:33 2009

Subject; Can | call u?

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be
taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may
contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure
limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the
permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose,
or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

N NI~ T
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedimH@state.gov> \
Scnt: Thursday, June 1§, 2009 12:44 PM RELEASE IN PART} -

To: hwmamabedil s ' I
Subject: PrntFw' Note on Breakfast

Attach: Breaktast docx B6

From: Adams, David S
To: Abedin, Huma; Verma, Richard R |
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Rudman, Mara; Knopf, Payton L; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M |
Sent: Thu Jun 18 12:42:34 2009 ' : |
Subject: RE; Note on Breakfast : i

Huma — Attached Is a brief write up of the breakfast along with a list of the members attending. Let me know If you need anything else.

<<Breakfast docx>>

From: Hale, David M

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 12:32 PM

To: Adams, David 5

Cc: Sulllvan, Jacob J; Rudman, Mara; Knopf, Payton L; Feltman, Jeffrey D
Subject: RE: Note on Breakfast

That's good. Yes, could you add the list? And send to Huma? I'm going into back to back mtgs

From: Adams, David S ,
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 12:29 PM |
To: Hale, David M .

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Rudman, Mara; Knopf, Payton L; Feltman, Jeffrey D
Subject: RE: Note on Breakfast

<< Flle: Breakfast.docx >>

David — This looks good. Thank you. | added just one point at the end to Senator Casey’s remarks, Also, did you need me to provide the list of
members or do you have that. Thanks, Dave

From; Hale, David M
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 12:18 PM L
To: Adams, David 5

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Rudman, Mara; Knopf, Payton L; Feltman, Jeffrey D

Subject: Note on Breakfast J

The Senator cleared this.

<< Flle: Breakfast.docx >>

' HA NQIN4/2D18 !
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH(@statc.gov> RELEASE IN PART |

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 3:52 PM ) B6 0000

To: humamabedin|

Subject: PrintFw: Northern Ireland

Attach: NI memo.docx; Robinson.docx; McGuinness -- Adams.docx B6

From: Sullivan, Jacob )
To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Thu Jun 18 14:48:14 2009 -
Subject: Northern Ireland

| didn't get the attached into the pouch, but could you print for her?

11e paIRMANAT
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From: ' Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> . B6
Sent: Thursday, June 18. 2009 5:50 PM . -
To: humamabedin| ]

Subject: PrintFw: Call Grid, Etc.

Attach: June 18 09 grid scan.pdf; Get-Well Calls 6-18-09.pdf: Get Well Emails 6-18-09.pdf

From: Jiloty, Lauren C

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Coleman, Claire L

Sent: Thu Jun 18 17:35:06 2009
Subject: Call Grid, Etc.

Huma, there are three attachments on this e-mail:
Standard Call Grid
- Well-wishes calls
- Well-wishes correspondence

I will also send 2 hard copied of this home to you in tonight’s pouch.
Lauren Jiloty

Special Assistant to
Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton

' HA 09/01/2015
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|

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ' RELEASE IN PART
. Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:40 PM B6
To: humamabedin| ' '
Subject: PrintFw; Senior Whereabouts 90 Day report 6-18-09
Attach: Senior Whereabouts 90 Day report 6-18-09.docx ' B6

———- o Y A Y AN VAT Y TN W e MR TR AMIVE W SR SWIANTTAY & SAAN T3S S L AWA B IS Sar SR ATIS W A TR ey

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Jun 19 15:33:48 2009

Subject: FW: Senior Whereabouts 90 Day report 6-18-09

Please print for her

From: Temen, Christina

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:02 PM

To: SES-Line_SeniorUpdate; SES-Line_SeniorTravel
Subject: Senior Whereabouts 90 Day report 6-18-09

, HA NQIN1/290N1K
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RELEASE IN PART ,

B6
From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov>
Sent; Fnday, June 19, 2009 5:42 PM ] ) A
To: humamabcdid J B6
Subject: PrintFw: Georgia Gift - 6/22/09
Attach: Gift Note Memo (FM Georgia 062209).docx

From: Bryant, Patrina L

To: Abedin, Huma; Jiloty, Lauren C; Hanley, Monica R

Cc: Ballantine, Liza W; Solomon, David A ‘
Sent: FriJun 19 16:38:41 2009

Subject: Georgia Gift - 6/22/09

All,

Please see the attached memo and ;elect an option.
<<Gift Note Memo (FM Georgia 062209).docx>>
Thanks,

Fatvina Dayart.

Office of the Chiicf of Protacol
US. Department of State
Thones 202-647-353C

Fa: 202-647-7560
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i RELEASE IN PART
Abedin, Huma <AbedimH(@state.gov> B6

Friday, June 19,2009 5 S8 PM
humamabedin| |

PrintFw: $/GPI Memo 6-19-2009

Memo to the Secretary June 19 - Info Memo.doc.docx; Italy Earthquake Deliverables docx; USP-SponsorBrochure-
Ir.pdf;, Shanghar Expo Update for the week of June 15.docx, Shanghar Expo Company Matrix as of 06 19 09 xlsy,;
Bagley's Swearmng In docx

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent; Fri Jun 19 17:23:59 2009
Subject; FW: S/GPI Memo 6-19-2009

For HRC

From: Balderston, Kris M

Sent; Friday, June 19, 2009 4:23 PM
To: Tolv, Nora F; Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: FW: S/GPI Memo 6-19-2009

As per our chat.

From: Gupta, Benjamin K

Sent: Fnday, June 19, 2009 4:21 PM
To: Balderston, Kris M

Subject: S/GPI Memo 6-19-2009

Hello Cheryl,

Attached are the contents from the memo given to you by Ambassador Bagley and Kris Balderston on June 19, 2009 It includes:

° Informational Memo to the Secretary

. |taly Earthquake Deliverables : )
. USA National Pavilion Packet

° Shanghal Expo Update For Week of June 15-19

o Shanghal Expo Company Matrix

° Ambassador Bagley’s Swearing In Remarks

Best,

Ben

<<Memo to the Secretary June 19 - Info Memo.doc.docx>> <<italy Earthquake Deliverables.docx> >-¢<USP-SponsarBrochure-Ir pdf>> <<Shanghai
_Expo Updale for the week of June 15 dex>> <<Shanghai Expo Company Matrix as of 0B 19 09 xlsx>> <<Bagley's Sweanng In docx>>

Benjamin Kane Gupta
Work: 202.647,7182 | Fax: 202,647.7631

Legal Advisor

Office of the Secretary of State
The Global Partnership Initiative (S/GPI)
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From: Abcedin. Huma <AbcedinH(@statc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2009 10:44 AM -
To: . humamabedin| B6 RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fw: Do u have the latest schedule for monday? B6

----- Origindl Message -—--

From, Valmoro, Lona J

To Abedin, Huma

Sent' Sat Jun 20 10:28:51 2009

Subject: Re Do u have the latest schedule for monday?

Not at my computer but here's the rough drafl IF she does everything

8:25 am PDB

8:30am Small Staff

8'45am Senjor Slall .

9:150m Monday A/S Meeting

10:00-11:00am Sinall Group Meeting s

(*this is new, chaired by Domilon in Jones absence, 1 don't know the topic yel, got the message late last night)
11:15am-12.30pm office time
12:30-1'30pm Georgian FM Lunch

1 30-1:45pm Georgian press avail
2:30pm-3pim Mtg with SG lhsanoglu
3-7pm office time

7pm women senalors dinner

-—-- Original Message -----

From' Abedin, Huma

To: Valmoro, Lona [

Sent: Sat Jun 20 09-41.14 2009

Subject. Do u have the latest schedule [r monday?

HA nain1/9n1§
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From: Abeduy, Huna </(bed1nH(a)stale 20V> [RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2009 10 49 AM B6

To: hmnmuabedlr{ | i

Subject: PrintFw

Attach: big speech outline docx ' B6

From: Mills, Chery! D

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Sat Jun 20 10:46:58 2009
Subject: Fw:

Print for her
From: Suilivan, Jacob J
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Slaughter, Anne-Marle; Muscatine, Lissa; Chollet, Derek H

Sent: Sat Jun 20 10:27:40 2009
Subject: Fw:

See attached -- sorry for delay

From: Jake Sullivan| |
To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Sent: Sat Jun 20 10:26:42 2009

Subject:

HA nNa/in1/2018
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From;: Huma Abedm [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2009 10:51:22 AM [RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin ‘ B6
Subject: Fw: PrintFw:

------ Original Message------
From: Abedin, Huma

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Jun 20, 2009 10:49 AM
Subject: PrintFw:

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma '
Sent: Sat Jun 20 10:46:58 2009 -
Subject: Fw:

Print for her

.

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: Milis, Cheryl D; Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Muscatine; Lissa; Chollet, Derek H
Sent: Sat Jun 20 10;27:40 2009

Subject: Fw:

See attached -- sorry for delay.

From: Jake Sullivan | ]
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Sat Jun 20 10:26:42 2009

Subject:

LA NAINAIINAR
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcedinH@state.gov> ' RELEASE IN PART :
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2009 5:05 PM B6 -

To: humamuhed] |

Subject: Marinaprint !

Attach: 6 20 09 Upcoming Speeches HRC Meino docx B6

----- Qriginal Messagy -----

From; Bishop. Chnistopher W

"'o. Abedin, Huma: $_SpecialAssistants
Sent' Sat Jun 20 16°11.47 2009
Suhject' Fw* Mome for HRC

Case tells me you're expecting this--let me know if you'd ke us to fox it to the Residence

«=--= Original Message -----

From. Cus6 Bulton| |
To* & _SpecinlAssistants

Ce* Button, Case

Sent: Sat Jun 20 14 54:42 2009

Subject: Memo for JIRC

Could you please get this to HRC and let me know when 1('s sent in?
Much thanks

i H* na/n1/2n18
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964797 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964815 Date: 07/28/2016
. Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN PART
From: Gokhan Ozkok| 1 B6 J
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 7:52:34 AM —
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: RE: get well soon (Turkish American Community)
B6
Dear Huma,

I am writing to you upon the request of a good friend of mine, the chief adviser to H.E. Ekmeleddin
Ihsanoglu, Secretary General of the Organization of the Islamic Conference He kindly asked me to
let you know that the OIC General Secretariat will be in DC until the end of June 23rd. He told me that
H.E. Mr. Ihsanoglu was sorry to hear that Madam Secretary Clinton had this unfortunate accident and
wishes her to get well soon. Knowing that Secretary Clinton has to rest to get better soon he is not
expecting that the scheduled meeting will take place. :

However my friend and | believe that the scheduled meeting between the Madam Secretary and Mr.
Ihsanoglu is very important and timely for world peace and for the influence of our country in the
Muslim World amid the situation in the Middle East and Iraq and during the developments in Iran. Itis
also be instrumental for the safely withdrawal for our soldiers from Iraq and their acceptance in '
Pakistan and Afganistan. | was a witness how tough she is during the campaign and | hope she can
fid the energy to meet with Mr. Ihsanoglu during this trip. Actually, | can even convince Mr. Ihsanoglu
to visit her at her home on Tuesday if she cannot meet with him as sceduled today at the State
Department. With this opportunity 1 would also like to visit her with Mr Ihsanoglu to wish her the best
of health and witness the history being made.

Thank you for youf time and thank her for the consideration.
Best Regards,
Gokhan Ozkok

> From: Huma@clintonemail.com

> To: gozkok -

> Date; Sun, 27 Jun 2009 10:50:43 -0400

> Subject: Re: get well soon (Turkish American Community)
>

> Thank you

> Will pass on to her

>

> -—-- Original Message -—-- _ '

> From: Gokhan Ozkok| ]

> To: huma abedin <habedin@hillaryclinton.com>

> Sent: Sun Jun 21 10:38:39 2009

> Subject: get well soon (Turkish American Community)

>

> Dear Madam Secretary,

>

>

> 5

> We heard about the accident and the successful surgery. We wish you a speedy and full recovery.
>

A NBINAINAAER
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>

>

> | would like to also convey the prayers of Mr. Gulen.

>

>

> ;

> Your service to our country and to the humanity makes us proud.

>

>

s "

> Your "friend" Gokhan Ozkok on behalf of the Turkish American Community
> :

>

>

> . }

> Bing™ brings you maps, menus, and reviews organized in one place. Try it now.

<http://www .bing.com/search?

g=restaurants&form=MLOGEN&publ= WLHMTAG&crea*TEXT MLOGEN_Core_tagline_local_1x1> '

Microsoft brings you a new way to search the web. Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.

HA NQ/NAI9N1 8
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:36:54 AM B6

To: Huma Abedin :

Subject: Fw: Hillary... few things. Sid

Pls print.

e Original Message -----

From: sbwhoeop| )

To: H
Sent: Sun Jun 21 11:40:14 2009
Subject. Hillary... few things. Sid

Dear Hillary,

Hope you are resting comfortably. Please take this as an excuse to get much needed rest. Lots of people have expressed
best wishes for you to me--Sean Wilentz, Joe Conason, Gene Lyons, etc--so if they haven't contacted you because you're
behind a wall you should know that many, many people are thinking about you now.

I spoke this morning to Gary Sick, who, you recall, was senior person on NSC during the Iran hostage crisis, and is now at
Columbia. He has one of the best intelligence networks on Iran, 1,500 people, experts with extensive contacts, and many
Iranians, deeply embedded in the unfolding events| - |Gary tells me that Mousavi
has evolved from a mild-mannered reformer to directly challenging the regime. Nobody, he says, knows where this will go,
certainly not the Iranians. Khamenei has exposed himself and lost his aura of mystification, plunging into the arena as a
political player. Mousavi has issued a new revolutionary manifesto, just translated; | enclose below Sick's report and
analysis on it. This poses, Sick says, a new challenge to Khamenei. Does he let it stand? Does he answer it? Sick also
says US diplomacy in fact can't accomplish anything with the regime until the crisis completely works its way out, which
could take years. He points out that the first mass demonstrations against the Shah occurred a full year before his
overthrow. He adds that the one thing the regime has learned fro m the Shah is not to be equivocal toward
demonstrations.

Two ideas, who knows, but here they are: 1. Though the regime uses Western protests to consolidate control, some of
them contribute to its deep crisis of legitimacy. Sick says Obama's statement, for example, was good. He also cites a
statement from Ban Ki Moon. If there would be a UN action, shouldn't it focus ont he human rights/violence aspect? A
statement and/or resolution urging the regime to stop illegitimate violence of paramilitary militias? US shouldn't intiate. 2.
Establish linkage in negotiations with Russians on Starl between their objections to missile defense outposts in Poland
and Czech Republic (especially if we plan to give them up) with Russian arms sales to Iran.

Get well. See Sick analysis below.

Sid

<http://www tdbimg.com/image/print_blogs_header gif?v=10.01>

Mousavi's New Revolutionary Manifesto

by Gary Sick

June 21, 2009 | 10:51am

BS Top - Sick Mousavi <http://www.tdbimg.com/files/2009/06/21/img-bs-top---sick-mousavi_104350160926 jpg> Alfred,
Sipa / AP Photo The Iranian protest movement reached a tipping point today, writes Gary Sick, the key White House
offical during the 1979 hostage crisis, and what has emerged is nothing short of a platform for a true Islamic democracy.
Plus, read more insight on Iran's election from other Daily Beast writers. <http:/Awww.thedailybeast.com/blogs-and-
stories/2009-06-10/iran-chooses-a-president/>

Today, Mir Hossein Mousavi, the presidential candidate who has come to represent the democratic aspirations of the
Iranian people, issued <http:/elections.7rooz.com/englishnews/Mousavi%27s_statement_number_5_to_|ranian_people>
a formal statement.

Although he denounces the "lies and fraud" of the leadership, particularly in the recent election, he views the fraudulent
election as only as the symptom of something far more serious. He describes a revolution gone wrong, a revolution that
was originally based on attention to the voice of the peo ple but has resulted in "forcing an unwanted government on the
nation."

It is apparent from this statement that Mousavi's movement—and Mousavi himself—have evolved enormously in the past
week.

This moment is “a turning point," he says, and he defines the movement that is forming around him as having a "historical
mission" to accomplish nothing less than "renewing the life of the nation" according 1o its own ideals.

He acknowledges, interestingly, that his own voice at the beginning was less “eloquent” than he would have wished and

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964882 Date: 07/28/2016
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that the people were ahead of him in tuming the movement green. But now he accepts the "burden of duty put on our
shoulders by the destiny of generations and ages."
He denounces both extremes of the political spectrum: on one hand those who believe that “Islamic government is the
same as Tyranny of the Rightful;" and on the other, those who "consider religion and Islam to be blockers for realization of
republicanism,” i.e. those who believe that democracy is incompatible with Islam. ;
Mousavi says his call for annulment of the election and a revote, supervised by an impartial national body, "is a given
right." The objective is nothing less than "to achieve a new type of political life in the country.”
That is truly a revolutionary statement, He says he will stand by the side of all those seeking "new solutions” in a n on-
violent way. He accepts the principles and the institutions of the Islamic Republic, including the Revolutionary Guard and
the basij, but denounces “deviations and deceptions.” He demands reform “that returns us to the pure principles of the
Islamic Revolution." ) ]
He calls for freedom of expression in allits forms, and says that if the government permits people to express their views
freely, "there won't be a need for the presence of military and regulatory forces in the streets.”
It is apparent from this statement that Mousavi's movement—and Mousavi himself—have evolved enormously in the past
week. The candidate started as a mild-mannered reformer. After the searing events of the past several days, he has
dared to preach a counter sermon to Khamene'i's lecture on Islamic government. Aithough he never mentions the Leader
by name, there is no overlooking the direct contradiction of his arguments. This open opposition to the Leader by a
political figure is unprecedented. |
Mousavi has in fact issued a manifesto for a new vision of the Islamic Republic. The repression and disdain of the
government has brought the opposition to a place they probably never dreamed of going. And no one knows where any of
the parties are likely to go next.
But for outside observers, it is like standing on the edge of.a glacier and feeling the ice begin to crack under your feet
Gary Sick served on the National Security Council staff under Presidents Ford, Carter and Reagan. He was the principal
White House aide for Iran during the Iranian Revolution and the hostage crisis and is the author of two books on U.S -
Iranian relations. Mr. Sick is a captain (ret.) in the U.S. Navy, with service in the Persian Gulf, North Africa and the
Mediterranean. He was the deputy director for International Affairs at the Ford Foundation from 1982 to 1987, where he
was responsible for programs relating to U.S. foreign policy. Mr. Sick has a Ph.D. in political science from Columbia

" University, where he is Serior Research Scholar, adjunct professor of international affairs and former director of the
Middle East Institute (2000-2003). He is the executive director of Gulf/2000, an international research project on political,
economic and security developments in the Persian Gulf, being conducted at Columbia University with support from a
number of major foundations. He is co-editor of four books on the Persian Gulf published by the Gulf/2000 project and
Palgrave (formerly St Martin's) Press in New York, Mr. Sick is a member (emeritus) of the board of Human Rights Watch
in New York and founding chairman of its Middle East and North Africa advisory committee.
<http://www tdbimg.com/image/print_footer.gif?v=10.01>
URL: http://www,thedailybeast.com/blogs-and-stories/2009-06-21/mousavis-new-revolutionary-m anifesto/p/

An Excellent Credit Score is 750. See Yours in Just 2 Easy Steps!
<http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x1221323000x1201367220/a0l?
redil=http://www,freecreditreport.com/pm/default.aspx?sc=668072%26hmpgID=62%26bcd=JuneExcfooterN062>
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; B1,1.4(D),B6
From: H [HDR22@clintonemail com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:47:19 AM
To: Huma Abedin -
Subject: Fw: Northern Ireland  (¢)a¢sified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 10/30/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL

i~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 06/13/2024 |

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jake Sullivan| ]
To:H.

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Jun 13 20:40:55 2009

Subject: Northem Ireland

| spoke today with Declan Kelly, Kris Balderston, and Susan Elliott (our consul general in Belfast). Kris said he would
check in with a few people tomorrow.

B1

I'l hear back from Kris tomorrow, and | would be happy to follow up with President Clinton if you think that makes sense.

Thanks,
Jake

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964884 Date: 07/28/2016 }
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:51:43 AM - |§ ‘
To: ‘humamabedin :

Subject: PrintFw: Iran and Israel...

----- Original Message ----- . . B6
From; H ‘

To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tue Jun 23 10:33:32 2009
Subject: Fw: Iran and Israel...

Pls print.

----- Original Message -s--
From: sbwhoeoq

To: H
Sent: Tue Jun 16 12:43:03 2009
Subject; Iran and Israel...

For what it's worth, my two cents, given Obama's statement yesterday, | think you can make two more forward statements
on the Iranian situation without crossing a red line of appearing to interfere or become an internal factor: 1. The Iranians
should adhere to their own standards on elections guaranteed by their law; and 2. The Iranian government should curb
the political violence unleashed by paramilitary militias. You can underline Obama's remark that “the world is watching"
but put it in the more memorable form: "The whole world is watching." On Bibi's speech, given the Iranian crisis he is
getting a pass for the moment. Good timing for him. Consequently, he is on a "I'm reasonable” tour, his favorability has
skyrocketed in the latest poll by more than 20 points, and Malcolm Hoenlein is going around spreading the word that
Obama cannot be trusted. The shortcomings of Bibi's poison pill proposal should be pointed out as soon as it's possible
without complicating the Iranian crisis. Option: Pretend his statement in favor of two states is a new position (it's in fact a
reiteration of his detailed position before in more or less the same terms) but point out that his terms (his substance)
would make impossible what he now says he favors. In other words, catch his transparently false and hypocritical ploy not
as false and hypocritical but as a contradiction in its own terms. Sid . :

A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours in just 2 easy steps!
<http://pr.atwola.com/promoctk/100126575x1221823265x1201398681/aol? '
redir=http:/twww.freecreditreport.com/pm/default.aspx?sc=668072%26hmpglD=62%26bcd=JunestepsfooterNO62>
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN PART'
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:51:51 AM B6 |
To: ‘humamabedin|
Subject: PrintFw: fyi

B6

—--- Original Message —----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Jun 23 10:35:06 2009
Subject: Fw: fyi

Pls print.

—--- Original Message —-— B
From: sbwhoeop| B
To: H

Sent: Thu Jun 18 09:53:14 2009

Subiject: fyi

FYI, Gary Sick's latest analysis on Iran below (posted on his blog). Sick has independent sources and is very well
informed.

June 17, 2009
Is this another lranian revolution? <http://www.opposingviews.com/articles/video-video-of-iran-riots-police-fire-on-
protesters> .
To someone who has watched and studied the Iranian revolution of 1979 with fascination, developments in Iran today
have an eerle reminiscence. Then there were massive protests that filed the streets, often marching in dignified but
ominous silence; there was bloodshed as nervous security men with guns faced determined but unarmed crowds; there
were sullen mourning parades;20there were catchy chants and ritual calls of “Down with the shah!”; at night the rooftops
rang with shouts of allahu akbar.
You need only change “shah” to “dictator,” and you have a description of what is happening in Iran today.
But there is one very big difference. Thirty years ago, Iran had a charismatic cleric named Ayatollah Khomeini who had a
refined sense of strategy and a willingness to risk everything for the cause he represented. On the other side was
Mohammed Reza Shah, who had been on the throne for some 37 years and who commanded one of the most powerful
military and security regimes in the world. On the surface it appeared to be an uneven battle - guns against turbans — but
the ruler with the guns wavered and the turbans grew in size and confidence until the old order collapsed.
Today the nominal leader of the opposition forces is a reformed radical, Mir Hossein Mousavi, who s notably lacking in
personal charisma. On the other side Is the constitutional Leader, Ayatollah Khamene'i, who is widely perceived as a
cautious political animal with limited qualifications for his religious post and who compensates for his own lack of charisma
by manipulation of the political system and the institutions most loyal to him — particularly the politically minded clergy and
the powerful security forces, including the Revolutionary Guards,
Neither of these men seems to be fully in control of their own forces, let alone the situation. The fraudulent election defeat
of Mousavi was a triggering event, but the energy behind these unprecedented demonstrations is due more to the sense
of outrage and betrayal at the gross manipulation of numbers by the regime than itis about any undying devotion to
Mousavi. Yesterday Mousavi ordered that people stay home in face of a conflicting pro-regime demonstration. They
marched anyway (and the daughter of former president Rafsanjani joined them and urged them on). Mousavi then
“ordered" everyone to march the following day (which they were probably going to do with or without his orders)
Khamene'i announced the “divine assessment” of the election outcome — even before it would probably have been

_ physically possible to count the more than 40 million ballots. Then, in the face of mass protests, he ordered an
investigation of the results by the Guardian Council- the same organization that was responsible for managing the
election in the first place. No one believed him in either case, and no one expected anything of importance from the
Guardian Council. Knamene'i has ordered peaoe and reconciliation. No one paid any attention,
| deliberately did not mention president-elect Ahmadinejad. After celebrating his “victory,” he went off to a largely symbolic
meeting in Moscow. He seems to be out of the decision loop and more of a passive player than a major actor in these
events.
So who is calling the shots? Mousavi seems to be running along after the crowd, not leading it. But that is probably all
that is required to keep the protest in motion.
On the other side, the very little evidence we have suggests that the important decisions are being made by the ultra-
conservative leadership of the Revolutionary Guards, whose political role has ballooned over the past decade, perhaps in
cooperation with their extremist counterparts in the clergy. They are utterly ruthless and ideologically fueled.
New York Times columnist Nick Kristoff reminded us several days ago (see blog item on June 15 below) at the end of the
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day, as | saw at Tiananmen 20 years ago, when Might and Right do batle, it's often prudent to bet on Might, at least in the
short run.

The regime seems to have miscalculated badly. They seemed to believe that a sudden coup — the announcement of
dramatic election results followed by a show of force — would intimidate and silence the opposition and consolidate their
control, Thatis perhaps more understandable if the decisions were being made by military leaders who tend to see the
battle in Manichaean terms, rather than politicians such as Khamene'i who are accustomed to seeing shades of gray. In
any event, it b ackfired and they now have a much larger crisis on their hands than if they had simply arranged for
Ahmadinejad to win by a slim margin (which was at least believable).

All parties are now in uncharted territory. A significant portion of the Iranian population seems to have concluded that their
social contract with the rulers — accepting Islamic rule in return for a respectful regard for the opinion of the governed, an
Islamic Republic — is no longer valid. They do not trust their rulers.

The rulers, whose support has been declining for years in the face of their own inept management of the country, are
increasingly replacing popular support with repression, This election seems.to have called that tactic into question. For the
military, the obvious answer is more repression, So it would appear to be a moment to bet on Might.

But nobody is fully in command of events. Decisions taken in the next weeks will be fateful and could determine the future
path of the lranian revolution, '

There is another lesson as Iran's leaders contemplate a Tiananmen moment. When the Tiananmen crackdown occurred
almost exactly ten years ago, one of the leaders of China at the time was Zhao Ziyang, General Secretary of the
Communist Party. He was later fired and placed under house arrest. His smuggled memoirs have just appeared, revealing
the depth of disagreements within the lea dership about how to proceed. .

Is it possible that ten years from now we will have a volume describing the intense debates that one can only presume are
underway today in the highest councils of the Islamic Republic of Iran?

Dell Days of Deals! June 15-24 - A New Deal Everyday!
<http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/1 00126575x1222677718x1201465083/ac|?redir=http:%2F %2Fad.doubleclick.net%
2Fclk%3B215692163%3B838015526%3Be>

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:52:13 AM
To: ‘humamabedin| _ B
Subject: PrintFw: here's juan cole you may not have seen. Sid B6

~--- Qriginal Message —---

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Jun 23 10:36:06 2009

Subject: Fw: here's juan cole you may not have seen. Sid

Pls print. -

----- Original Message — )
From: sbwhoeop| g |
To: H

Sent: Thu Jun 18 10:01:09 2009

Subject: here's juan cole you may not have seen. Sid

Thursday, June 18, 2009

Day of Mourning, Protests, Called by Mousavi on Thursday

Mir-Hosain Mousavi, who maintains he won last Friday's presidential election despite official assertions that he lost 2101
to Mahmoud Ahmadinejad, is calling for another rally Thursday
<http://english.aiiazeera.netr‘news/mlddIeeast/2009/06r‘200961821430303166.html> , this time In part to honor the persons
killed by hardliners or security forces in the course of previous demonstrations.

Mourming the martyr is as central to Iranian Shiite religious culture as it was to strains of medieval Catholicism in Europe,-
and Mousavi's camp is tapping into a powerful set of images and myths here. The archetypal Shiite martyr is Imam
Husayn, the grandson of the Prophet Muhammad, who championed oppressed Muslims in lraq and was cut down by the
then Umayyad Muslim Empire.’ Recognition that a Muslim state might commit the ultimate in sacrilege by beheading @
person who had been dangled on the Prophet's knee has imbued modern political Shiism with a distrust of the state.
When Husayn's head was brought to the Umayyad caliph Yazid and deposited before his throne, older companions of the
Prophet are said to have wept and remarked, "l saw the Prophet's lips on those cheeks." Shiites ritually march, flagellate,
and chant in honor of the martyred Imam or divinely-appointed leader.

Today's protesters are wearing green, which symbolizes Mousavi's descent from the Prophet Muhammad. (Mousavi's
family name refers to the Seventh Imam (descendant of the Prophet with claims to divine knowledge), Musa Kazim,
whose tomb is in Kazimiya, north Baghdad. Sayyid families, those claiming descent from the Prophet, often take one of
the Imams’ names as a family name to honor them, though of course they are also claiming descent from the previous
Imams right back to the Prophet.) The repertoires of protest the reformists are using echo those of the 1978-79 Islamic
Revolution— they are chanting "God is Great," mourning pious fallen martyrs, etc.— another sign that this movement is not
just alienated secularized elites. ,

But now Mousavi's his supporters are also sporting black ribbons to indicate that they are in mourning for the fallen.
Typically, the dead will be commemorated again at one month and at 40 days. In 1978 such demonstrations for those
killed in previous demonstrations grew in size all through the year, tlll they reached an alleged million in the streets of
Tehran. Since the reformists are already claiming Monday's rally was a million, you wonder where things will go from
here.

The regime's attempt to paint the protesters as nothing more than US intelligence agents :
<http://news.yahoo com/s/ap/2009061 7/ap_on_re_mi_ea/ml_iran_election> underlines how wise President Obama has
been not to insert himself forcefully into the situation in Iran. The reformers and the hard liners are not stable groupings.
The core of each is compsting for the allegiance of the general Iranian public. If the reformers can convince most Iranians
of the justice of their cause, they will swing behind the opposition. If the hard liners can convince the public that the
reformers are nothing more than cat's paws of a grasping, imperialist West- i.e. that they are Ahmad Chalabis trying to
bring Iran foreign occupation so as to get power themselves— then the reformists will be crushed. Iranians value national
independence above all, having suffered with a ClA-installed goverment for decades in the mid-twentieth century.

A ARInL IRA4L
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The prescriptions of John McCain and Faux Cable news for muscular US diplomacy at this point are tone deaf to Iranian
realities and would backfire big time, harming both the reform cause and US interests. Anyway, after the basket case to

which the US Republican Party reduced Irag, no one in the global South is likely to want them meddling in their internal

affairs.

Reports are streaming in of the arrest of over a hundred opposition figures and of hard line militia men following protesters .
home and breaking into their homes to terrorize them. See e.g., Basij paramilitary forces terrorize residential complex
<http://www.payvand.com/news/09/jun/1164.html> . The Basij militiamen are said to be afraid to come out in numbers
during the opposition demonstrations, but sneak around at night to trail protesters and harass or arrest them.

Supreme Leader Ali Khamenei had met Tuesday morning with the representatives of all four presidential candidates
<http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/nationworld/chi-tc-nw-iran-0617-0618jun18,0,2404 153 story> , urging them to
make up but continuing to insist that Ahmadinejad was the winner by 24 million to 14 million votes. He portrayed the
massive post-election demonstrations and charges of ballot fraud as a minor tiff.

Gary Sick wonders if Khamenei really is the supreme leader any more <http://garysick.tumblr.corﬁ/post/125605556/is-this-
another-iranian-revolution> , and hints that the hard line tack of stealing the election was directed by the Iranian
Revolutionary Guard Corps, the country's religious national guard.

Reports are coming in from Iran that allege that the regime is tracking down and destroying satellite dishes, using
helicopters for aerial surveillance of neighborhoods and Basij, the right wing militia (sort of like Mussolini's Black Shirts) to
do the breaking and entering. Kindly neighbors who have tried to warn suspected satellite dish owners that the militiamen
were coming have sometimes reportedly themselves been arrested.

Dell Days of Deals! June 15-24 - A New Deal Everyday!
<http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x 12226777 18x1201465083/aol?redir=http:%2F %2Fad doublecllck net%
2Fclk%3B215692163%3B38015526%3Be>
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:52:30 AM B6
To: 'humamabedin _ | —_—
Subject: PrintFw: Hillary... few things. Sid

B6

------ Original Message--~---

From; Hrc

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Jun 23, 2009 10:36 AM

Subject: Fw: Hillary.:. few things. Sid J

Pls print.

----- Original Message -«---
From: sbwhoeop

To: H

Sent: Sun Jun 21 11:40:14 2009
Subject: Hillary... few things. Sid

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

| spoke this morning to Gary Sick, who, you recall, was senior person on NSC during the Iran hostage crisis, and is now at
Columbia. He has one of the best intelligence networks on Iran, 1,500 people, experts with extensive contacts, and many
Iranians, deeply embedded in the unfolding events, |Gary tells me that Mousavi
has evolved from a mild-mannered reformer to directly challenging the regime. Nobody, he says, knows where this will go,
certainly not the Iranians. Khamenei has exposed himself and lost his aura of mystification, plunging into the arena as a
political' player. Mousavi has issued a new revolutionary manifesto, just translated; | enclose below Sick's report and
analysis on it. This poses, Sick says, a new challenge to Khamenei. Does he let it stand? Does he answer it? Sick also
says US diplomacy in fact can't accomplish anything with the regime until the crisis completely works its way out, which
could take years. He points out that :

LA nQINA N4 5
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B6

From: Doug Band)|

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 1:29:42 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject:

Cp of bahrain in tomorrow to friday
Asking to see her

Good friend of ours

UA NAINAINNAE
t
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B6 |
From: Doug Band{ | . B6
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 4:27:16 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re:
K

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band

Sent: Tue Jun 23 16:12:54 2009
Subject; Re:

I mean stuff in dc

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band

Sent: Tue Jun 23 16:12:46 2009
Subject: Re:

He asked to see hrc thurs and fri thru normal channels. | asked and she said she doesn't want to commit to anything for
thurs or fri until she knows how she will feel.
Also, she says that she may want to go to ny and doesn't want ta be committed to stuff in ny.

----- Original Message -----
From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Jun 23 13:29:42 2009
Subject:

Cp of bahrain in tomorrow to friday
Asking to see her

Good friend of ours

'
A NAInA InnA4 5
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B6
From: Huma Abedin {Huma@eclintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 4:36:17 PM )
To: 'recep.ozkan ~_|'habedin@hillaryclinton.com’
CC: - 'recepozkani 1
Subject: Re: Secretary General of Islamic Conference Dr. Ekmeleddin lhsanoglu . B6

We were hoping he would postpone his trip so they could do a proper meeting but that didn't happen.
We arranged for them to talk on phone.

----- Original Message -----
From: Recep Ozkan| _ .
To: HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com <HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com>
Cc: recepozkan1| |
Sent: Tue Jun 23 09:42:54 2009
Subject; Secretary General of Islamic Conference Dr. Ekmeleddin Ihsanoglu

Dear Huma,

Yesterday | sent you a message about Dr. Ihsanoglu. He came her with the invitation of Madame Secretary of State Mrs,
Hillary Clinton, but because of unfortunate accident, Madame Secretary could not meet with him yet. Still State
Department is trying to reschedule the meeting today. | heard Madame Secretary wants to meet him today, too. Dr.
Ihsanoglu says he wants to visit her at her residence because of her medical situation. Dr. Ihsanoglu is also a very close
friend of your parents and he sends his greetings to you, too. Would you please lell this request to Madame Secretary.
We need your support. ). ’

You can reach me at|

Best wishes

Recep Ozkan
President of Turkish Cultural Center at New York - ,
Turkish American Society

HA NaIN1/29n15
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH(@statc.gov> ’ELEASE IN PART

Sent: Tuesday. June 23. 2009 4 45 PM B6 -

To: humamabedin

Subject: PrintFw: Big Speech concept paper B6

Attach: 2009-06-23 Speech concept paper.doc . - y

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tue Jun 23 16:43:46 2009
Subject: Big Speech concept paper

Huma:
Please print for HRC.
Thanks.

cdm

LA AQInAd InNnAg 5
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i ' ‘ . RELEASE IN PARﬂ
‘ BS
CONCEPT PAPER: , =
REMARKS TO THE COUNCIL ON FOREIGN RELATIONS

This concept paper offers a framework for your “big speech.” We propose five parts o
the speech:

LA NAINAIINA 5
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PART ONE: INTRODUCTION

PART TWO: THE ENDS
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Our foreign policy must have clear priorifies:
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PART THREE: THE WAYS

PART FOUR: THE MEANS
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Several approaches will serve as hallmarks of our foreign policy:

A nBiINnAINN4 5
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PART FIVE: CONCLUSION

[Still working on concluding thoughts/ideas for ending] -
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From: Shamil Idriss| ] RELEASE IN P
Sent: . Tuesday, June 23, 2009 5:15:10 PM B6

To! Huma Abedin; | =
CcC: ‘omay

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Huma,

Great - thanks for your note and willingness to meet. And great news about the Special Rep. | look forward to the
appointment and hopefully to meeting with her and you once she Is on board.

With best regards to you,
Shamil

—--Original Message—--

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent; Tuesday, June 23, 2009 5:11 PM

To: Shamil Idriss; 'habedin |
Ce:'omal — ]

Subject: Re: Mesting request

Thanks for getting in touch

would love to arrange a meeting .

We are about to announce a special reprsentative working specifically on muslim engagement issues I'd like to get her on
board first before we schedule something first so she can participate in the meeting.

—- Original Message ——

From: Shamil Idriss| ] o

To: habedi |

Cc: omar_ B | .
Sent: Tue Jun 23 17:06:54 2009
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Huma,

As fallow-up to my note yesterday - and after having reconnected with Omar - attached 1s a document listing both the
Board of Trustees and the Advisory Board for the Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund with each of their bios.

With regard to the new media initiatives we are developing, we are working in this start-up phase with KIT Digital, which
has made a commitment of $150,000 of in-kind digital-services to us; Soliya, a non-profit pioneer in the use of the latest
technologies to link university students in the US and Europe with their peers in predominantly Muslim countries; and we
have a founding parinership with YouTube and excellent relations at the senior executive level at Google. In the film
industry we have a commitment from Participant Media ~ the leading production studio of films for social change —of up to -
$100 million of matching funds for film productions that advance mutual understanding and human security between
Western and Muslim populations, This is complemented by exclusive film packaging and distribution arrangements with
International Creative Management and Summit Entertainment, :

| cannot claim credit for many of these partnerships and commitments as | inherited most of them from Omar and my
Board when | stepped in as Executive Director, but | do see a real window of opportunity to bring these and other
relationships to the table to’help meet some of the challenges identified by President Obama and Secretary Clinton - and
| have a strategy in mind for how to do this that I'd like to discuss with you,

As noted yesterday, | would welcome the opportunity to meet with you in DC next Monday or at another day and time that
is convenient for.you — there or in New York where | am based.

LI~ ANINRAINNA™

Date: 07/28/2016
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_Also — FYI - the next public event we will do in DC will be in early October. The US Instilute of Peace is hosting an event
for us during which one of the Harvard lab researchers we have supported will present and discuss — together with our
Advisory Board member HM Queen Noor and myself — on the impact of visual media on intergroup relations. The targel
audience will be public diplomacy policy-makers, media for social change practitioners and funders, and think tanks
dealing with US relations with the Muslim World. Once the date is set we will make sure you are alerted on the off-chance
that you might be available ta attend yourself or might be wiling to propose others who we should invite. Of course, |
hope we will have already had the chance to meet before then. a : .

With best regards,
Shamil

P.S. Incidentally, in yesterday’s note | mis-identified Josh Dubois as someone with whom we had already met ~ in fact it
was Mara Vanderslice with whom our partners at Soliya met and they - we are in the process of seeking a meeting with
Josh for next Monday. . i

Shamil Idriss

Executive Director

Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund ‘
733 Third Avenue, 11th Floor

New York. NY 10017

Frorh: Shamil Idriss

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 4:43 PM
To: ‘habedin| |
Cc: ‘'oma

Subject: Meeling request

Dear Huma,

' ' HA NAINMAIINAR
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| am writing at the suggestion of Omar Amanat to request a meeting at your earliest convenience. The organization | lead

—_ the Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund - was launched in 2008 through no small effort by Omar and the members of my
Board and aims o improve IMuslim-Westem relations using mass media (TV, film, and new media)

Our first step was to fund research at Harvard, MIT, and the New School for Social Research exploring the impact of
visual media on identity-formation and intergroup relations. Research results are now coming in and provide a
compelling argument to media industry leaders and public diplomacy policy-makers on the power of visual media 1o either
polarize or reconcile populations. . ’

Using these research findings we are developing TV, film, and new media initiatives working closely with industry leaders
who - like us — want to answer Secretary Clinton’s call to embrace “21st century statecraft” using technology and
mobilizing as citizen diplomats.

Specifically, we are working with partners to rapidly develop the on-line platform for citizen-to-cilizen youth engagement
which President Obama called for in his Cairo speech. We and our partners are already in touch with a number of people
in the Administration (names listed below this e-mail).

Might you have time to meet with me in the coming 2 weeks - perhaps next Monday, June 29 - to discuss our plans and
advise on our engagement with the Administration?

I know you are exceptionally busy and so will work around your schedule - we are very well-placed to mobilize the private-
sector media industry engagement that the Administration has called for and we are eager {0 move quickly on this. My
bio is below FYI.

With best regards,

Shamil Idriss

Members of the Administration with whom we or our partners have already recently met:
Alex Djerassi, Bureau of Near East Affairs, State Dept

Pradeep Ramamurthy, National Security Council

Macon Philips, Director of New Media, White House

Josh Dubois & Mara Vanderslice, Office of Faith-Based & Neighborhood Partnerships, White House

Upon the advice of Djerassi and others we are also seeking a meeting with Alec Ross, Senior Advisor for [nnovation to
Sec. Clinton in the coming 1-2 weeks.

Shamil Idriss

A AAINAINARAPE
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Executive Director

Afliance of Civilizations Media Fund
733 Third Avenue, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10017 -

BIO

Shamil Idriss is Executive Director of the Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund, a consortium of media industry leaders and
philanthropists dedicated to using mass media to improve cross-cultural understanding and respect. He also serves as
Senior Advisor to the United Nations Alliance of Civilizations, which fosters cooperation between multi-lateral agencies,
governments and civil society organizations to improve cross-cultural relations, particularly between Western and
predominantly Muslim societies. Mr. Idriss was appointed Deputy Director of the Alliance by UN Secretary-General Kofi
Annan in 2005. ‘Previous to these positions, Mr. |driss served as Senlor Advisor to the World Economic Forum where he
established the "action track” of the Council of 100 Leaders; West-Islamic World Dialogue Initiative  From 2000-2004, he
served as Chief Operating Officer of Search for Common Ground (SFCG), a leading non-governmental organization in
international conflict resolution with offices in 17 countries. As COO he managed the organization's headquarters and
global operations. Mr. Idriss serves on the Board of SFCG and is Chairman of the Board of Soliya, which uses web- .
conferencing technology to foster understanding and cooperation between university students in diverse regions. He was
appointed in 2005 to the World Economic Forum's Young Global Leaders Forum and in 2007 to the WEF's Global Agenda .

. Council on International Conflict Resolution and Negotiation. He lives in New York with his wife Dr. Cynthia Idriss and
daughters Aniset and Nura.

ARIAL InNRAE
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Sent:
To:

Subject:
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B6

_Doug Band| | . | ' _ B6

Tuesday, June 23, 2009 6:20:05 PM :
Huma Abedin
Re:

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
thurs or fri until she knows how she will feel. +
Al_so, she says that she may want to go to ny and doesn't want to be committed to stuff in ny.

----- Original Message -----

From: Doug Band
To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Tue Jun 23 13:29:42 2009

Subject:

Cp of bahrain in tomorrow to friday

Asking to see her

Good friend of ours

HA NOINAI9N4 5
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From: Shamil Idriss| B , RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 11:26:43 AM Bé R
To: Huma Abedin :
cc: ‘omar( |‘

Subject: FW. Findings from UN Allianc Alliance Civilization Forum in Istanbul B6

Huma,

Just FYI, below is a note that Fatema Sumar, Sen. Kerry's advisor on engagement with Muslim
communities, sent to Senate staffers connected to the Foreign Relations Cttee regarding the UN
‘Alliance of Civilizations — in which she advocated for State Dept and Congressional support for the
AoC Media Fund (bolded below).

No need to respond (and don’t worry - | won't continue sending daily e-mails!) but | wanted to pass
this along in advance of the meeting we look forward to having with you and the soon-to-be-appointed
envoy on these matters.

Best regards,

Shamil

From: Sumar, Fatema (Foreign Relations)

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 10:16 AM

To: 'Lillis, Amy J (Istanbul); Marsh, Denise M; Garbe, Danielle N; Trejo, Maria; Kuykendall, James;,
Oudkirk, Sandra S (Istanbul); Brink, Bridget A; ‘Goodman, lian A'

Cc: 'Weil, Lynne'; 'alan. makovsky@mall house.gov'; Feldstein, Steven (Foreign Relatlons) Bruder,
Jason (Foreign Relations); Cammack, Perry (Foreign Relatlons)

Subject: Findings from UN Alliance Civilization Forum in Istanbul

Dear Colleagues — As you may know, as Chairman, Senator Kerry has been very focused on
engagement with the Muslim world. In April, | traveled to Istanbul to attend the UN Alliance of
Civilizations Forum. Since | think | was the only USG representative there, | wanted to share my key
findings with you and encourage the Administration to learn more about the AOC and their important
work. Happy to discuss further.
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Sincerely,

Fatema

Purpose of Trip

From April 5-7, 2009, | attended the 2" Forum of the U.N. Alliance of Civilization (AOC) in Istanbul,
Turkey. The primary purpose of the trip was to learn more about the AOC and examine whether the
United States should join the AOC Group of Friends as a tool to further U.S. engagement with the
Muslim world. The secondary purpose was to meet civil society leaders from Muslim countries and
broaden our network of contacts in the Muslim world.

Key Findings

The Forum provided an important networking platform for leaders from Muslim and Western countries
to discuss common issues and share solutions. Over 1,000 mayors, foreign ministers, religious
leaders, media, academics, NGOs, and civil society leaders from different countries convened to
discuss shared challenges in areas of education, media, migration, and youth. Unlike most UN
forums where debate is scripted in advance, the Alliance of Civilizations Forum allowed for more free
flowing and less rehearsed conversation (though not necessarily during the plenary sessions).

The Alliance launched a number of new initiatives during the Forum such as the Dialogue Café, which
links diverse groups of citizens from around the world through third generation video-conferencing
technology, and the Alliance Research Network, which is a group of institutions that will serve as a
collective think-tank for the Alliance and be the leaders of a movement to.encourage cross-cultural '
educational exchange.

From the U.S. perspective, the Alliance of Civilizatiohs can be a useful venue to meet with leading
reformers and thinkers in the greater Muslim world, a platform not often offered to the United States.
During the conference, | had an opportunity to network with young and seasoned government and

A NAINAINNA 5
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civil society leaders from Saudi Arabia and other Gulf states, Indonesia, Turkey, Pakistan, and Iran. |
was impressed with how hopeful people were of a serious change in U.S. policy under President
Obama towards the Muslim world and signs of credible and peaceful U.S. leadership. The
conference did not generate into anti-U.S. or anti-Israel bashing as was the fear among some, even
with the active participation of Iran under President Khatami's leadership. If anything, it would have
greatly benefited more active participation from the United States, Israel, and other Western
countries, including representation from our Embassy and/or Consulate General. Only a handful of
Americans participated in the conference, mainly from NGOs. | was the only representative from the
U.S. government to attend. Most countries' delegations were led by heads of state or foreign
ministers.

The Forum took place during the same time as President Obama's visit to Turkey and Istanbul. While
President Obama did not attend the Forum, he did meet with high-level participants on the sidelines
to discuss broader engagement with the Muslim world, which was appreciated by the participants.

Recommendations

The United States should consider joining the Alliance “Group of Friends.” The Group of
Friends includes over 100 countries and international organizations (including most Muslim countries,
many Latin American countries, Canada, and many European countries including France and the
United Kingdom) that support the efforts of the Alliance of Civilizations to counter the rise of -
‘extremism and polarization. While the Alliance is still in its nascent stages, if steered in the right
direction, it can be a positive tool for the United States in reaching out to the broader Muslim world. It
has already launched concrete projects in the fields of youth, media, education, and migration that
show signs of promise. '

The United States should actively participate at the next Forum to be held in Brazil in 2010.
There should high-level representation from the U.S. Embassy, and the U.S. government should
support active participation from U.S. NGOs, religious leaders, youth, academics, media, and civil
society leaders.

The State Department and U.S. Congress should work actively with the Alliance to
support the Alliance’s many creative projects aimed at bridging the divide between the West
and the Muslim world and combating extremism. These include the Alliance Media Fund
which expands the production of entertaining film, television, and new media content that
challenges common stereotypes and exposes audiences to more-balanced representations of
regions and cultures that are often ignored or negatively portrayed in mass media.

NOIAA INNA
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Background

The Alliance of Civilization was established in 2005, at the initiative of the Governments of Spain and
Turkey, under the auspices of the United Nations. A High-level Group of experts was formed by
former Secretary-General Kofi Annan to explore the roots of polarization between societies and
cultures today and to recommend a practical program of action to address this issue. The Report of
the High-level Group provided analysis and put forward practical recommendations that form the
basis for the implementation plan of the Alliance of Civilizations. On April 26, 2007, former President
of Portugal, Jorge Sampaio, was appointed as the High Representative for the AOC by Secretary-
General Ban Ki-moon to lead the implementation phase of the Alliance. The first Alliance of
_Civilizations Forum was held in Spain in 2008.

The AoC Secretariat, which is based in New York, works in partnership with States, international and
regional organizations, civil society groups, foundations, and the private sector to mobilize concerted
efforts to promote cross-cultural relations among diverse nations and communities. Its four main
focus areas are education, media, migration, and youth. '

Fatema Z. Sumar

Professional Staff Member

U.S. Senate Foreign Relations Committee
Dirksen Room 446

Washington, DC 20510-6225

(202) 224-4651 (phone)

(202) 228-3612 (fax)
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slate gov> ' ' RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Wednesday. June 24, 2009 5 39 PM B6
To: lwnamiabedii
Subject: PrntFw New call grid for Wednesday, June 24th, 2009
Attach: - June 24 09 scan pdl’
B6

‘From; Jiloty, Lauren C

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wed Jun 24 16:51:17 2009

Subject: New call gnd for Wednesday, June 24th, 2009

Attached.
(One last reminder about Melanne Verveer... if she hasn't called or e-mailed her yetl)

Lauren Jiloty

Special Assistant to
Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton
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RELEASE IN PART

From: Abedin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> B6
Sent: ' Wednesday, June 24, 2009 5-54 PM
To: humamabedinl |
Subject: PrintFw: dummy schedules
Attach: DRAFT july 09 EUR - 5 midnight on July 4 departure.docx: DRAFT july 09 EUR - 6 am July 5
departure docx B6

From: Bennett, Virginia L

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob )
Cc: Smith, Daniel B; Lukens, Lewis A
Sent: Wed Jun 24 15:46:01 2009
Subject: RE: dummy schedules

Except that | forgot the schedules, sorry

From: Bennett, Virginia L

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 3:44 PM
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Smith, Daniel B; Lukens, Lewis A
Subject: dummy schedules

Huma / Jake,

Attached are two very notional Moscow schedules so you can see what times look like: one leaving late on July 4 just
before midnight, which gives you a full night to sleep in Moscow before starting a program; the other departs 9:00 a. m.
on July 4, which gives you about 6 hours on arrival in Moscow. Downside to the 6 hour plan is the 8 hour time
difference, which means she would start a program at 3:00 a.m. our time, which is not so great. Both assume she would
do twao events that EUR recommends: one is a memorial service for Paul Klebnikov, the Forbes journalist who was killed
5 years ago (with Lavrov, likely); the other is a television event with a small group of Russian women leaders in a
television set “kitchen” (our version of the fireside chat), to discuss problems faced by women today / challenges of
leadership for women in Russia and America / gender equality, work/life balance, education, etc. Loosely modeled on
the “Turkish Coffee” event.

They have some additional recommendations we can discuss when you are ready.
Thanks virginia
Virginia L. Benniett

Deputy Executive Secretary
7-5302

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965035 Date! 07/28/2016 3



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965093 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

| . [RELEASE IN PART |

From: Doug Band| I

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 11:18:18 AM B6
To: Huma Abedin

§ubject: Re:

Nice -

Abdullah is his guy

He's great

------ Original Message------
From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band

Subject:

Sent: Jun 25, 2009 10:35 AM

Offering bahrain cp 10 tomorrow for mtg woith hrc

If u see him, let him know
We have reached out thru official channels
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slale.gov>
Sent: Thursday. June 25, 2009 1123 AM
To: ' humamabedir| |

Subject: PrintFw- delhi hotel

C05965096 Date: 07/28/2016

" [RELEASE IN PART
B6

B6

From: Lukens, Lewis A

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Thu Jun 25 11;20:03 2009
Subject: delhi hotel

Taj has offered Presidential suite if we decide to stay there. (And Club Rooms for rest of party).

http://www.tajhotels.com/Luxury/Taj%20%20palace%20Hotel, NEW%20DELHI/presidentialsuite.htm

Lewis Lukens
Deputy Executive Secretary and Executive Director
Executive Secretariat, US Department of State
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From: - Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 'RmRTHJ '
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 1:09 PM B6 |
To: humamabedinl

Subject: Fw: for Phuket B6

From: Lukens, Lewis A

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Thu Jun 25 13:06:48 2009
Subject: for Phuket

Dusit Laguna Hotel. Postis proposing a pool vnlla it's a three level villa with bedroom'on second floor and a small
rooftop pool. Does that work Ok for HRC?

http://www.phuket.com/dusitlaguna/pool-villas.htm

Lewis Lukens
Deputy Executive Secretary and Executive Director
Executive Secretariat, US Department of State

LA nainaIIN4g
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> Ao
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 2:55 PM ?
To: humamabedin]

Subject: PrintFw; QDDR

Attach: QDDR TOR--latest draft.docx

i s e S AN 3 b AR 8 e o e i B e 450 st A MR 8 0 B PR 3 A e S i e A e e e e

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Thu Jun 25 14:54:54 2009
Subject: QDDR

Attached and below s a draft “terms of reference” for the QDDR. Cheryl and | propose that - if the opportunity arises -
| | We look forward to discussing the

terms of reference after you’ve had a chance to review it.

On a separate matter, we've had S/P working on Cairo follow-up memos. They don’t have enough concrete progress to
report yet, but they have been tasked with producing a memo for next week’s meeting with POTUS that shows real
movement. | propose that you provide monthly updates, with the first one coming next week. If you'd like to do it more
frequently, we can make that happen.

2010-2011 QDDR Terms of Reference

nninA innAa
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RELEASE IN PART

B6
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@glintonemail.com] .
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 11.54:47 PM ’
To: ‘humamabedin _ -
Subject: PrintFw:; Kudos and thanks to the Secretary

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Jun 25 22:06:00 2009

Subject: Fw: Kudos and thanks to the Secretary

Pls print.

—--- Original Message ----- ‘
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Crowley, Philip J <CrowleyPJ@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma
<AbedinH@state.gov>; Lew, Jacob J <LewJJ@state.gov>; Reines, Philippe | <réinesp@state.gov>; Steinberg, James B
<SteinbergJB@state.gov> . .
Sent: Thu Jun 25 08:41:02 2009

. Subject: FW: Kudos and thanks to the Secretary

FYI - nice.

From: Blocker, Merrie D

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 10:36 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Kudos and thanks to the Secretary

Thirty years | am a FSO and for the first time | feel really really proud to be part of a Secretary's team. Examples

1, Bringing back Farah Pandith. When she left with the change of administration | thought what a waste and figured there
was no chance a Democrat would bring back someone form a Republic administration. But you did!

2, The respect for the input of career officers by the Secretary and the U/Ses is just amazing. It will really help improve
our foreign relations. ) '

3. The Secretary's understanding of the little things and their importance, such as holiday statements.
Well, there are more but we are under staffed and have to get back to work.

Many thanks to you all for being there.

NADINAINAA ﬂ
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Merrie Blocker, Program Coordinator

Office of Public Diplomacy, Bureau of Soutﬁ and Central Asia Affairs
Room 4440 , U.S. Department of State, 2201 C St. NW, Washington DC
202-647-5337; BlockerMD2@state.gov

LIA NOQIN4AIDNA
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From: White, Maureen| ] RELEASEW
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 9:51:36 AM , PART B6
To: Huma Abedin; abedmh@state gov :
Subject: meeting HRC
Huma, , , .

! ' B6

Smce T know Hillary is sort of grounded with her elbow recovery, is there any chance we could meet in the next
couple of weeks. I could come to DC on the Julylst, 6 7th oth any of those ok"

thanks, Maureen

Maureen White

998 Fifth Avenue, 9th floor
New York NY 10028

“ HA N9/N1/2N1 8K
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